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City of Carroll
¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

GOVERNMENTAL BODY: Carroll City Council
DATE OF MEETING: January 22, 2020
TIME OF MEETING: 5:15P.M.

LOCATION OF MEETING: 627 N Adams Street

www.cityofcarroll.com

AGENDA
I.  Pledge of Allegiance
II. Roll Call
III. Reports
A. Outside Agencies FY 21 Funding Requests
1. CADC
2. Carroll Chamber of Commerce
3. Airport Commission
B. FY 2020-2021 Budget Work Session
IV. Adjourn

January/February Meetings:
Chamber Annual Banquet — January 27, 2020
City Council — January 28, 2020 — City Hall — 627 N Adams Street
City Council Budget Workshop — February 3, 2020 — City Hall - 627 N Adams Street
Board of Adjustment — February 3, 2020 — City Hall — 627 N Adams Street
City Council Budget Workshop — February 5, 2020 — City Hall - 627 N Adams Street
City Council — February 10, 2020 — City Hall — 627 N Adams Street
Airport Commission — February 10, 2020 — 21177 Quail Avenue
Planning and Zoning Commission — February 12, 2020 — City Hall - 627 N Adams Street
Library Board of Trustees — February 17, 2020 — City Hall - 627 N Adams Street
City Council — February 24, 2020 — City Hall — 627 N Adams Street

www.cityofcarroll.com

disabilities, please notify us at least three business days in advance when possible at

t The City of Carroll will make every attempt to accommodate the needs of persons with
(/ 712-792-1000, should special accommodations be required.







City of Carroll
¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

. A
MEMO TO:  Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager \N\/)? e
FROM: Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerk\hj)
DATE: January 17, 2020

SUBJECT: Outside Agencies FY 21 Funding Requests

The City has received funding requests for FY 2021 from all the outside agencies the city supported in
FY 2020. The following agencies requested the same amount as they requested in FY 2020:

Region XII taxi program - $16,025

Carroll Area Child Care Center and Preschool - $17,000
RVSP - $9,500

Foster Grandparent Program - $3,000

New Opportunities - $10,920

Animal Rescue of Carroll - $5,000

Region XII Housing Trust - $2,000

These following agencies have requested an increase from FY 2020:
e  Carroll County Community of Concern Food Pantry - $10,000. The FY 21 budget proposal
includes funding in the amount of $5,450 (same as FY 20).
e  Carroll Area Development Corporation - $77,250 (increase from $75,500)
e  Carroll Chamber of Commerce Tourism Marketing - $30,000 (increase from $28,000).
e  Airport Commission — Please refer to page 90 (Tab G — General Fund operating budget of
$217,400) and page 23 (Tab C — airport capital projects).

The agencies that requested an increase in funding from FY20 have been asked to make a presentation
to Council. Representatives from the Airport Commission, Carroll Area Development Corporation
and Carroll Chamber of Commerce plan to be present at the budget work session on Wednesday,
January 22, 2020. A representative from Carroll County Community of Concern Food Pantry plans to
be present at the budget work session on Monday, February 3, 2020.

RECOMMENDATION: Council discussion and direction to staff regarding the FY21 outside
agency funding requests.
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November 19, 2019

Dr. Eric Jensen, Mayor
City of Carroll

City Hall

Carroll, IA 51401

Dear Mayor Jensen,

The purpose of this letter is to ask the City of Carroll to consider funding for Carroll Area
Development Corporation in the amount of $77,250 for the City’s fiscal year ending 2021.

CADC appreciates its partnership with the City of Carroll. Together we have realized economic
success on many fronts, but there is a great deal of work to be done in the coming year. The City’s
ongoing support of CADC provides for a consistent assistance to existing industry, site and building
development and promotion, and marketing of Carroll to companies looking to expand or relocate.

We have provided in the enclosed packet the required forms as requested by the City for non-
governmental agencies seeking funding. We look forward to answering any questions you or the
council members may have regarding economic development efforts in Carroll. In the meantime,
should you have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

(e Ll

Jim Auen
President





Mission Statement
CADC provides support to the existing business base in Carroll County and assists in the
establishment of new industry and works to enhance local residents’ quality of life.

Existing Industry Programs

The vast majority of growth in capital investment and quality jobs occurs as a result of the expansion
of existing industry. CADC conducts regular visits to Carroll County industries to identify
opportunities, help remove barriers to growth and make a connection with people and services that can
help make companies more successful.

Site Location Services

CADC maintains a listing of available commercial and industrial sites. Specifications including water
and sewer, tax assessment, building and lot dimensions, owner contact info, zoning classification and
sale/lease information are provided. A key tool in promoting sites and buildings in Carroll County is
CADC’s website: www.carrollareadev.com

Identifying and applying for financial assistance programs for expanding companies

CADC works with our partners at the local, state and federal level to identify potential forms of
financial assistance for qualifying companies with expansion projects. Tax Increment Financing, State
of Towa Financial Assistance Programs, Region XII Revolving Loan Fund and other Iowa Economic
Development Authority and Department of Transportation programs are commonly used.

Marketing

A professional approach to community and economic development marketing includes the collection
of key data that site selectors and existing industry need to make investment and employment
decisions. Promoting CADC’s ability to assist industry, and Carroll County’s core development assets
will result in additional interest in our area to make investment and create quality jobs. CADC’s
promotional brochure is widely distributed to regional and national site selection consultants and
decision makers in targeted industries. In addition, CADC joins neighboring counties in an economic
development marketing partnership, Western Jowa Advantage.

Workforce Development

CADC will continue to work closely with the workforce development partners including lowa
Workforce Development to address the critical need for growth in population, workers and quality
jobs in Carroll County. CADC maintains labor market information and conducts a Laborshed Analysis
every other year with the help of Iowa Workforce Development. The 2013 Laborshed Analysis is
attached.





Carroll Area Development Corporation

DIRECTORS: TERM EXPIRES
Jim Gossett — Glidden December 2019
John Brockelsby — Glidden “ “
R Q Christensen, MD — Carroll “ “
Rick Hunsaker — Carroll “ “
Aaron Juergens — Carroll 8 “
Jim Knott — Carroll “ “
Dr. Steve Kraus —~ Carroll «“ “
Mike Pogge-Weaver — Carroll “ “
Gaylin Ranniger — Manning “ “
Andy Reiman — Carroll “ “

Mike Schwabe — Breda « “«
Adam Schweers - Carroll “ “
Kenny Snyder — Carroll “ «
Jim Auen — Carroll (President) December 2020

Nick Badding — Carroll “ “
Joe Behrens — Templeton “ “
Doug Burns — Carroll “ “
Howie Drees — Carroll (Secretary) “ “
Kourtney Irlbeck — Carroll “ “
Joel Lundstrom — Carroll “ “
Rhonda Mart - Carroll “ “
Paul Milligan — Carroll “ “
Dean Onken — Carroll “ “
Dave Quandt — Carroll “ “

Dawn Meyer — Manning « “
Sean Haluska — Carroll « «
Ed Smith — Carroll ' « «

Kim Tiefenthaler — Carroll (Treasurer) w o«

Casey Berlau-Carroll December 2021
Becky Boes-Carroll

Barry Bruner — Carroll

Tom Farner — Carroll “ “
Mike Franey — Carroll (V President) “ “
Matt Greteman ~— Carroll “ “
Todd Kanne — Carroll “ “
Katie Manson — Coon Rapids “ “
Jair Mayhall — Carroll “ «“
Nancy Janssen — Breda «“ “
John Steffes — Carroll “ “
Gene Vincent — Carroll “ “

Dr. Eric Jensen — Carroll (Mayor) Appointed Annually

Ted Garringer ~ Carroll (Chamber Representative) Appointed Annually

Gene Meiners — Carroll (County Supervisor) Appointed Annually
EMERITUS

Bob Badding — Carroll (Deceased) Claus Bunz - Panora

Fred Dolezal — Carroll Walt Koster — Breda (Deceased)

Pat Moehn — Carroll John Norgaard — Carroll

Ron Schechtman — Carroll Art Neu — Carroll (Deceased)

Jim Wilson — Carroll (Deceased)

STAFF;

Shannon Landauer, Executive Director Ashley Schable, Program Director
Rosanne Nees, Business Development Director Mallory Bremer, Administrative Assistant

\\SERVER10PC\data\Frontdesk\CADC\CADC 2019\Expiring Term\CADC.classes.doc





e’

'Interhal Revenue Service

kg
s

S , _ Department of the Treasury
District Director =~ : -

- e PR

Prh ot e

. .Employer Identification Number:

G /Mga 7 f7

- Case Number:

Cee P K S ma 3&@2}‘?5’/0& Z_’:Q
B P Person to Contact:- .
e N
DEV ELOF’MENT S : - Contact Telephdne Number:
N ~ 3/2-88 ¢ 12718
1401 : : Internal Revenue Code
T R ' ' ' Co section 601(e)(E)

Accounting Perlod Ending:

Forrh 990 Required; ﬁYes [JNo

Dear Applicant: C Caveat Applies:

Based on information. supplied, -and assuming your operations will be as stated in your
application for rscognition of exemption, we have determined you are exempt from Federal
inaome tax under the provisions of the Internal Revenue Code section indicated above,

Unless specifiocally excepted, you are liable for taxes under the Federal Insurance
Contributions Act (social security taxes) for each employee to whom you pay $100 or more
during a calendar year. And, unless excepted, you are algo liable for tax under the
Federal Unemployment Tax Act for each emplecyse to whom you pay $50 or more during a
calendar quarter.if, during the current or preceding calendar year, you had one or more
employees at any time in each of 20 calendar weeks or you pald wages of $1,500 or more in
any calendar quarter. If you have any questlons about excise, employment or other Federal
taxes, please address them to this office,

If your sources of support, or your purposes, character, or method of operation
gchange, please let us know so we can consider the effeat of the ochange on your exempt
status. In the case of an amendment to your organizational document or bylaws, please
gend us a copy of the-amended document or bylaws. Also, you should inform us of all
changes in your name or address. :

The box checked at the top of this letter shows whether you must file Form 990,

Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax., If Yes is checked, you are required to

file Form 990 only if your gross receipts each year are normally more than §26,000. If a
return is required, it must be filed by the 1Bth day of the fifth month after the end of
your annual accounting period. The law provides for a penalty of $10 a day, up to a

 maximum of $5,000, when a return is filed late, unless there is reasonable cause for the

delay., This penalty may also be charged "if a return is not complete. So, please make
sure your return is complete before you file it. ‘

(over)

District Director; Chicago District Letter 948(DO) (Rev. 4-86)
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_ You ere not required to file Federal income tax returns unless you are eubjeot to the
tax.on unrelated business income under section 511 of the Codg.y,. If you, are subjeot to &
this, tax, you. must file an income. tax.. return on Form 990~ T,‘Exempt Orgenization Business
' Inoome Tax Return.m In thie letteriwe are not. determining whether any of. Your present or,

\Y u needv employer identifioation number even if you have no P \
employer identification number was not, entered o1 your application, a. number will be .
assigned to yon and. you; w1ll be advised of it.- Please ‘use, that number on all returne you .
file and in all correspondenoe with the Internal Revenue Service.

If the heeding of this letter indioates thet a oaveat epplies, the caveat below is an
integrel part of this letter.. .
“" -.!J'-.

Because thls letter oould help resolve any questions about your exempt statue and
privete foundation status, youw should keep it in your permenent records.

~

Ir you have any. questions, please contact the person whose name and telephone number i
are shown in the heading of-. this letter.

Sinoerely yours,

pistriet Dirsctor

Letter 948(D0) (Rev, 4-86)
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Carroll Area Development Corporation

Proposed Budget

Fiscal Year Ending December 31, 2020

Account

Revenue
Private Investment
Dues & other
City of Carroll
Carroll County

Total Revenue
Expenses

Administration

Office equipment, supplies, phone, postage
dues and subscriptions, payroll and benefits,
development meetings, education, mileage

Development

Existing Industry Program, web development,
printing, mailing, prospect contact, industry/project
research, special projects, regional marketing,
workforce development, small business development

Total Expenses

Net Income

2020
Budget

$ 40,000
$ 15,400
$ 76,375
$76.375

$208,150

$148,250

$59,900

$208,150

$0
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CARROLL AREA DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Indepeandent Accountant’s
Review Report

For the Year
Ending December 31, 2018
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- CARROLL AREA DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
! BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEMBERS

TERM EXPIRES JULY 2019

Jim Gossett
John Brockelsby
R Q Christensen, MD
Rick Hunsaker
Aaron Juergens
Jim Knott
Dr. Steve Kraus
Mike Pogge-Weaver
- Gaylin Ranniger
’ Andy Reiman
Mike Schwabe
Adam Schweers
— Kenny Snyder
Brandon Vonnahme

TERM EXPIRES July 2020
Jim Auen, President
Nick Badding
Joe Behrens
Doug Burns
I Howie Drees, Secretary
[ Kourtney Irlbeck
! Joel Lundstrom
Rhonda Mart
AN Paul Milligan
i' 4 Dean Onken
Dave Quandt
Dawn Meyer
; Jeff Scharfenkamp
Ed Smith
Kim Tiefenthaler, Treasurer

TERM EXPIRES July 2021

Barry Bruner
Tom Farner
Mike Franey, Vice President
i Matt Greteman
Todd Kanne
Kevin Lein
Katie Manson
Jair Mayhall
Nancy Janssen
John Steffes

: Gene Vincent

APPOINTED ANNUALLY

Dr. Eric Jensen, Carroll Mayor
Ted Garringer, Chamber Representative
Gene Meiners, Carroll County Supervisor

CARROLL AREA DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT

e Shannon Landauer, Executive Director





Certified Public Accountant

Member PO Box 400 Phone: (712) 664-2891
Towa 109 Main Street FAX: (712) 664-2717
Society Wall Lake, Iowa 51466 Cell: (712) 830-3121
Certified Pubic Accountants morrowjd@neting.net

August 6, 2019
INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT'S REVIEW REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Carroll Area Development Corporation
Carroll, IA 51401

I have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of Carroll Area Development
Corporation (a non-profit corporation), which comprise the statement of financial
position as of December 31, 2018, and the related statement of activities and
change in net assets, cash flow for the year then ended, and the related notes
to the financial statements. A review includes primarily applying analytical
procedures to management’s financial data and making inquiries of company
management. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective
of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements as a
whole. Accoirdingly, I do not express such an opinion.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of BAmerica; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of the financial statements that are free from material misstatement whether due
to fraud or error.

Accountant’s Responsibility

My responsibility 1s to conduct the review engagement in accordance with
Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the
Accounting and Review Services Committee of the American Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. Those standards require me to perform procedures to obtain
limited assurance as a basis for reporting whether I am aware of any material
modifications that should be made to the financial statements for them to be in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
Bmerica. I believe that the results of my procedures provide a reasonable basis
for my conclusion.

Accountant’s Conclusion

Based on my review, I am not aware of any material modifications that should be
made to the accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
Bmerica.






FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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CARROLL AREA DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

ASSETS:
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash equivalents
Accounts Receilvable
Total Current Assets

OTHER ASSETS:
Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation
Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable

NET ASSETS:

Year Ending December 31,

Without donor restrictions

TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS

2018

$

$

$

$

Exhibit A

2018

134,650

1,725
136,375

2,093

(__2,093)

0

136,375

1,538

134,837

136,375

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements and Independent Accountants Review

Report.





T Exhibit B
‘ : CARROLL AREA DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
Year Ending December 31, 2018

2018
Change in net assets without donor restrictions:
Revenues:
Local Revenues
City of Carroll $ 71,625
Carroll County 71,625
Private Investment 39,000
Membership Dues 9,000
Special Projects 2,276
Interest from investments 711
In Kind Contribution 33,221
Total Revenue 5 227,458
Expenditures:
Program Services:
Development projects 44,721
Administrative Costs:
Support Services 149,255
In Kind Expenditures 33,221
. Total Expenses 227,197
’ Revenue over Expenses 261
Net Assets Beginning of Year 134,576
Net Assets End of Year $ 134,837

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements and Independent Accountants Review
Report.
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Exhibit C
CARROLL AREA DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
Year Ended December 31, 2018
2018

Resources Provided (Used) By:
Cash Flow From Operating Activities:
Increase in Net Assets S 261
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Assets to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities:

Depreciation 109
(Increase) Decrease in Accounts Recelvable 1,639
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable (_1,113)

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 896
Cash Flow from Investing Activities:

None 0
Cash Flow from Financing Activities:

None 0
Net Increase in Cash 896
Cash, Beginning of Year 133,754
Cash, End of Year $ 134,650

Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow Information:

NONE

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements and Independent Accountants Review
Report.
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CARROLL AREA DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
NOTES TO EFINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2018

Note 1 Nature of Activities and Significant Accounting Policies

A. Nature of Organization

The Carroll Area Development Corporation was organized for the purpose
of economlc development activities. To accomplish these purposes,
Carroll Area Development Corporation has all the powers enumerated in
Chapter 504 of the Code of Iowa. These powers are limited to the
definitions and purposes encompassed by Section 501(c) (6), of the
Internal Revenue Code.

Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting -~ The financial statements of Carroll Area
Development Corporation have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting and in accordance with the American Institute of Accountants’
Audit and Accounting Guide, Not-For-Profit Organizations. The
significant accounting policies followed are described below to enhance
the usefulness of the financial statements to the reader.

Basis of Presentation - Financial statement presentation follows the
recommendations of the Financial Accounting Standards Board in its
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 117 (ASC 958),
Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Organizations. Under SFAS No.
117, the Organization is required to report information regarding its
financial position and activities according to two classes of net
assets: net assets without donor restrictions and net assets with donor
restrictions.

Net assets, revenues, and expenses are classified based on the existence
or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, the net assets
of the Carroll Area Development Corporation and changes therein are
classified and reported as follows:

Net Assets without Donor Restrictions are resources over which the Board
of Directors has discretionary control and are available for the
various programs and administration of the Organization.

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions are resources subject to donor
imposed restrictions which will be satisfied by actions of the
Organization or the passage of time.

Use of Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Concentration of Credit Risk - Financial instruments that potentially

subject the Carroll Area Development Corporation to concentrations of
credit risk consist principally of temporary cash investments and
deposits. The Carroll Area Development Corporation places its cash
investments with financial institutions and limits the amount of credit
exposure to any one financial institution.

10





Note 1

CARROLL AREA DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
December 31, 2018

Nature of Activities and Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

B. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Assets, ILiabilities and Net Assets - The following accounting policies are
followed in preparing the statement of financial position.

Cash Eguivalents - For the statement of cash flow, all cash investments
that are highly liquid are considered to be cash equivalents. Cash
includes amounts in demand deposits, savings accounts, certificates of
deposits, and money market funds.

Accounts Receivable and Program Reimbursements - Carroll Area Development
Corporation carries it’s accounts receilvables at cost.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - There 1s no provision for accounts
receivable bad debts since all receivables are considered to be
collectible.

Property and Egquipment - The Organization’s management has adopted the
policy to expense small purchases of furniture and equipment with costs of
less than $250. Assets with costs of greater than $250 are recorded at
cost if purchased or fair value if donated. Depreciation is computed by
the straight-line method over estimated useful lives. Maintenance and
repairs are charges to expense as incurred, major renewals and betterments
are capitalized. When items of equipment or property are sold or retired,
the related costs are removed from the accounts and any gain or loss is
recognized.

Income Taxes — Carroll Area Development Corporation is exempt from Federal
income taxes under provisions of Internal Revenue Code Section 501 (c) (6).

The organization files Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt From Income
Tax, in the U.S. federal jurisdiction.

Donated Services and Facilities - Various individuals volunteer their time
and perform a variety of tasks that assist the Organization with various
assignments. Contributions In~kind are also the result of a commitment by
the Carroll Chamber of Commerce, along with private business contributions,
to match contributions of cash by the City of Carroll, Iowa, and Carroll
County, Iowa, which were $76,625 and $71,625 respectively. The value
estimated by the Board of Carrcll Area Development Corporation and the
Carroll Chamber of commerce is $33,221 based upon the fair market value of
the facility, the supplies and the services provided by the Carroll Chamber
of Commerce. The contributed amounts are recognized in the financial
statements because it meets the criteria for recognition under FASB ASC
958-605-25. The private business contributions, which include the in-kind
from the Chamber for the year ended December 31, 2018 satisfied the letter
of understanding.

11






Note 1

Note 2

Note 3

Note 4

CARROLL AREA DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
December 31, 2018

Nature of Activities and Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

B. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Cash Flow - The statement of cash flow 1s presented using the indirect
method. For purposes of the statement of cash flow, the Carroll Area
Development Corporation considers cash equivalents to include time deposits
and certificates of deposit. Carroll Area Development Corporation’s
certificates of deposit are zreadily convertible to cash if needed for
operations.

Advertising Costs - Advertising costs are charged to operations when
incurred. The Chamber has not incurred any direct-response advertising.

Functional Allocation of Expense - The costs of providing the various
programs and activities have been summarized on a functional basis in the
notes to the financial statements.

Organization Risk Management

Carroll Area Development Corporation is exposed to various risks of loss
related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors
and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. Carroll Area
Development Corporation assumes liability for any deductibles and claims
in excess of coverage limitations. Settled claims resulting from these
risks have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any of the past
two fiscal years.

Total Deposit Accounts And Insured Depository Limits

Carroll Area Development Corporation maintains checking, savings, and
certificates of deposit in a financial institution. Accounts at each
institution are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to
$250,000. The Carroll Area Development Corporation did not exceed the
$250,000 limit during the audit period.

Date of Management’s Review

The Organization has performed an evaluation of subsequent events through
August 6, 2019, which is the date the financial statements were available
to be issued, noting no events which affect the financial statements as of
December 31, 2018.

12





Note 5

CARROLL AREA DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31,

Functional Expenses

Carroll Area Development Corporation’s functional expenses are as follows:

Program Services:

Development Projects:
Access Washington
Industry/Project research
Marketing/Recruitment
Special projects
Printing & mailing
Workforce development
Western Iowa Advantage

Total Development Projects

Support Services:
Adnministrative:
Payroll reimbursements
Contract Services
Depreciation
Dues & subscriptions
Meetings
Office supplies, etc
Professional development
Repairs
Telephone
Total Administrative

In Kind Expenditures:
Office equipment
Rent-office space
Utilities
Property tax
Insurance
Building custodial & maintenance
Total In Kind Expenditures

TOTAL EXPENSES

13

2018

(continued)

3 4,660

1,954
10,606
12,063

175

5,000

10,263
44,721

119,985
2,690
109
1,857
6,242
1,252
4,561
11,258

1,301

149,255

600
15,567
4,857
4,524
3,338
4,335
33,221

$ 227,197
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Local Governments
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CADC Revenue

From Local Governments
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County
15,000

15,000
15,000
30,000
30,000
30,000
35,000
35,000
35,000
35,000
35,000
35,000
42,500
42,075
42,500
42,500
45,000
47,250
49,600
52,000
53,100
55,080
57,154

60,011.50
63,012
66,963
69,388

71,625.00

73,875.00
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Public
Total
30,000

30,000
45,000
60,000
60,000
60,000
70,000
70,000
70,000
70,000
70,000
70,000
85,000
84,575
85,000
85,000
90,000
94,500
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104,000
106,200
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134,000
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143,250.00
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Private
Total
0

1,800
5,000
500
700
6,200
5,200
5,000
6,000
5,700
5,400
12,900
13,850
13,850
16,250
21,250
21,250
25,750
26,000
28,000
31,000
35,650
33,500

34,850
34,850
36,625
38,000
40,000

41,500
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MESSAGE FROM THE PRESIDENT

CADC MISSION STATEMENT

Carroll Area Development
Corporation provides support to
the existing industry base, assists

in the establishment of new
industry and works to enhance
area quality of place for residents
and businesses throughout
Carroll County, lowa.

IMPORTANT DATES
October 9, 2019
CADC Partners Luncheon
Keynote Speaker Debi Durham

lowa Economic Development

Authority

October 30, 2019
Carroll County Roundtable
Guest Liesl Eathington
ISU Department of Economics
Presenting on City and County
Retail Trade Analysis Reports

November 13, 2019
WIAD Housing Summit
8:30 am-4:00 pm

Carrollton Centre

UPCOMING RELEASES
Community Retail Trade Analysis
Reports

Carroll County Laborshed

Carroll County is a great place to live, work and do business. Carroll
County benefits from business diversity. Agriculture, manufacturing,
healthcare, insurance and distribution are just a few of the business
groups that make Carroll County a regional business center. As the
Carroll County economy continues to grow, new technologies come
forward bringing new opportunities to Carroll County businesses and
residents.

The mission of CADC is to support continued growth of our existing
businesses as well as attract new industry to the area. CADC partners
with six neighboring counties that form Western lowa Advantage. This
partnership promotes the strengths of western lowa. CADC works with
the Small Business Development Center, lowa Economic Development
Authority, Region XIlI Council of Governments, along with education
and utility partners to maximize business opportunities.

Having a strong business base is important. Now though, people want
and are looking for quality of place when making decisions on where to
live and work. CADC has endorsed better education, committed to
workforce housing, and supported improved health care options as
well as more diverse retail options and recreation. CADC strives to make
Carroll County the best place to do business and the best place to live.

As unemployment rates across the region continue to be low, CADC has
continued to emphasize initiatives that can impact the decisions of
those who may consider relocating to another community. Workforce
development initiatives continue to be a priority for CADC going into
2020. Part of the solution is knowing the data and conditions, and that
is why it is important for CADC and Carroll County businesses to
continue taking part in the Carroll County Laborshed that is completed
by lowa Workforce Development, with the updated version expected
to be complete by the end of 2019.

Your private investment will assist CADC with its mission of keeping
Carroll County a great place to live and work.

Thank you for supporting CADC!

Jim Auen
President






BOARD OF DIRECTORS

£
\f:k Badding, Badding Construction

Joe Behrens, Templeton Area Development
Corporation

Becky Boes, Carroll Community School District
John Brockelsby
Barry Bruner, Bruner, Bruner & Reinhart, LLP
Doug Burns, Carroll Times Herald
RQ Christensen, M.D.
Tom Farner, Core-Mark Midcontinent, Inc.
DBA Farner-Bocken Company
Ted Garringer, Chamber President
Jim Gossett, Raccoon Valley Electric Cooperative
Matt Greteman, Greteman & Associates
Rick Hunsaker, Region XII Council of Governments
Kourtney Irlbeck, Carroll County
Mancy Janssen, City of Breda
ur) Eric Jensen, Mayor of Carroll
Aaron Juergens, Sunburst Valley Farms
Todd Kanne, Community Oil Company
Jim Knott
Dr. Steve Kraus, Biokinemetrics, Inc.
Joel Lundstrom, PhD, DMACC-Carroll Campus

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

President - Jim Auen

Auen Distributing
Vice-President - Mike Franey
Mid-lowa Insurance & Real Estate
Secretary - Howie Drees

Drees Co.

.Treasurer - Kim Tiefenthaler

Performance Tire & Service
Executive Committee-Dawn Meyer
City of Manning

Rhonda Mart, New Hope

Katie Mason, City of Coon Rapids

Jair Mayhall, Greteman & Associates

Gene Meiners, Carroll County Supervisor

Paul Milligan, Commercial Savings Bank

Charlie Nixon, Coon Rapids Development Group

Dean Onken, Core-Mark Midcontinent, Inc.
DBA Farner-Bocken Company

Mike Pogge-Weaver, City of Carroll

Dave Quandt, American Home Shield

Gaylin Ranniger, First National Bank-Manning

Andy Reiman, Carroll Glass

Jeff Roiland, Western lowa Networks

Jeff Scharfenkamp, Availa Bank

Mike Schwabe, Toyne, Inc.

Adam Schweers, Computer Concepts of lowa

Ed Smith, St. Anthony Regional Hospital

Kenny Snyder, Carroll Cleaning Supply

John Steffes, Kuemper Catholic School System

Gene Vincent, Vincent Realty

STAFF

Shannon Landauer, CEcD
Executive Director

Rosanne Nees
Business Development Director

Ashley Schable

Program Director
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ACCESS WASHINGTON

CADC Delegation Visits Nations Capitol

~

In June, a Carroll County delegation made the trip to Washington DC to visit elected officials to discuss issues
affecting Carroll County businesses and communities. After several years, the Access Washington trip has seen
several positive outcomes. This year, representatives brought several topics to the attention of our elected
delegation and department leaders, including:

e Copper Effluent Limitations

e Natural Gas Expansion

o Carroll Recreation Center Funding

¢ Prisoner Built Housing

e Rural Hospital Demonstration Program
e Rural Healthcare

¢ Medicaid Cost Containment

e Transportation Funding

This year, one of those was the expansion of the natural gas
pipeline from Manning. The issue was introduced to elected
officials and department leaders on the 2018 trip as a potential

project, and in 2019 it was time to go back with an update.
Front (I-r): Shannon Landauer, Mike Pogge-Weaver,

As the Manning team had developed the project scope and Doug Burns.

been in application process for the expansion, Access

) ] ) Back (I-r): Gene Meiners, Rick Hunsaker, Dr. Eric
representatives provided an update on the project and

Jensen, Dawn Meyer.

explained the benefits to the Manning area when the project is

completed. The project going forward provides opportunity for expansion of the system to Arcadia, as well as
offering opportunity for additional capacity for new and expanding customers. The Manning system is currently

serving Templeton and Aspinwall. The project is slated to be completed by the end of 2019.

Throughout the visit, the delegation had the opportunity to meet with Senator Chuck Grassley, Senator Joni

Ernst, Congressman Steve King, Congressman Ro Khanna, and representatives for Congressman Axne. The

Department visits included the Department of Transportation, Department of Labor, and USDA. Carroll Area

Development Corporation plans to conduct the Access Washington trip again in 2020, bringing forward topics of

interest to Carroll County businesses and communities. )
%

While the Access Washington committee makes plans for the 2020 visit, businesses and communities will be
contacted regarding the opportunity to attend and present topics of interest.

Carroll Area Development Corporation ® 407 W. 5th Street e PO Box 307 e Carroll,IA e 712.792.4383'e www.carrollareadev.com






SPIRIT OF EXCELLENCE

.ch year, CADC recognizes Carroll County businesses that invest resources in projects for their business that result in

expanded tax base and the addition of quality jobs in Carroll County. Along with investment and job creation, the award is
presented to Carroll County companies that value strong business partnerships and essential community involvement.

Recently, CADC has presented this award to Carroll Coolers of Carroll and Landus Cooperative of Ralston.

Carroll Coolers

Carroll Area Development Corporation presented Mark Edmonds, President; Bryce Beedy, Vice President and Dave Miller,

Plant Manager of Carroll Coolers with The Spirit of
Excellence award in October. Carroll Coolers recently
invested $3.4 million dollars in equipment and a 19,370

square foot expansion to their facility which will create

10 additional jobs in the next 1-2 years. Carroll Coolers
began operation in 1987 in the former Heider
Manufacturing building on West 3 Street in Carroll. In
1995, the company moved to its current location on
Mighway 30 West. Carroll Coolers currently has 62

erhployee-owners, 46 of whom work in production and

shipping. They build custom walk-in coolers and

freezers that serve cold storage needs for a variety of industries including convenience stores, supermarkets, schools,

institutions, and warehouses - nearly any cold storage needs their customers might have.

Landus Cooperative

Carroll Area Development Corporation presented Mark Cullen, Chief Animal Nutrition Officer and Kevin Grundmeier,
SoyPlus® Plant Manager of Landus Cooperative with The Spirit of Excellence award in February. Landus Cooperative
recently completed a $27 million project to increase soybean processing capacity by 50 percent at its SoyPlus®

= manufacturing facility in Ralston. SoyPlus® is an industry-leading high
bypass protein dairy feed ingredient used in dairy rations across the
world. The expansion has created 11 new full-time, family-wage
positions.

As a farmer-owned cooperative, Landus Cooperative originates
soybeans from its membership of more than 7,000 farmers in lowa and
parts of Minnesota. The cooperative estimates 30-50 percent of all
soybeans purchased from farmers this year at its nearly 670 grain

locations will be processed into SoyPlus® at the Ralston plant.

Carroll Area Development Corporation e 407 W. 5th Street ® PO Box 307 e Carroll, IA ® 712.792.4383 e www.carrollareadev.com






arroll Area Development Corporation continues to emphasize the
portance of workforce development in Carroll County. As a significant part
,’éf“this‘h conversation, CADC gets involved with area initiatives that promote
‘;post-secondary education that will ultimately help local employers to fill

;a allable positions while planning for workforce needs of the future. Several
IMACC projects that CADC has supported recently have been the DMACC
‘Career Discovery Day effort with area sophomores, the LCAN grant and the

= implementatlon of the Computer Languages program.

_ACC Career Discovery Day takes place twice each school year, bringing
local students in to learn about career opportunities in the area and the
dﬁc'atidn path needed to be eligible for employment. The LCAN grantis a
project that is led by community and education partners in Carroll and

: rroundlng communities. The focus of the project is to build a college-going culture and increase the post-

s condary completion rates within our communities. The final project CADC has supported this year is the
plementatlon of the Computer Languages program at DMACC. The need for training in tech positions brought

‘about the discussion on a localized education component, resulting in DMACC developing curriculum for area
ﬁresrdents. The program is open to all ages and engagement can begin as early as a student's junior year in high
:_school, with completion leading to employment in coding positions above the local median income levels.

‘Business Retention and Expansion Report

A key program to Carroll Area Development
Corporation is the Business Retention and
Expansion program. Every other
approximately 40 business visits are
conducted to gather data in the areas of
‘company growth, workforce, technology and
‘community satisfaction. The completion of
the visits brings data to CADC that is used
locally for program development and is
'i_l"i_c[uded in the BEST of lowa report that
?ir—\cl}udes statewide data. All surveys are
Eorﬁnpleted using the same set of questions.
‘Some report features are included below.

year,

In 2020, CADC will be conducting a full
schedule of visits among the business

EXPANSION PLANS

Of the survey participants,
62% of these companies
have plans to expand in ¥
the next three years. {

GREATEST ACHIEVEMENTS
+ EMPLOYMENT GROWTH
BUSINESS GROWTH

+ FACILITY MODERNIZATION
The planned expansions

will create 65 new
positions, and will
represent an
investment of over
$30 million in the
Carroll area.

+ MERGER/EXPANSION
COMPLETION

- PRODUCTS/SERVICES ADDED

+» NEW TECHNOLOGY
IMPLEMENTED
These companies
currently employ
2541 individuals in
Carroll County.

+ FINANCIAL OBJECTIVES MET
+ SALES GOALS MET
+ ADDED NEW LOCATION

+ ADDED NEW MARKET

commumty in Carroll County. Those included are major employers, potentlal growth sectors as |dent|ﬁed by | EDA

and those that are con5|dered prime mdustry

CrII re velpment Copora ° H Sth Box 30;

Carroll, | ® 712.792.438 owww.carrolrcom





rship lowa Economic Devel n ion H In Carroll

Carroll County was chosen to host the economic development session for Leadership lowa in May. The class
participants spent three days in Carroll County hearing from speakers, taking tours and visiting a variety of Aloc_'a"l_
businesses. =

The session began Wednesday with tours of Templeton Rye,
Manning Hausbarn and Puck Custom Enterprises. The day
concluded with downtown exploration and dinner. Thursday
morning began with a welcome to Carroll from Carroll’s Mayor,
Dr. Eric Jensen followed by an overview on the elements of
economic development from Drew Conrad with UNI’s Institute
for Decision Making. Also on Thursday, Sandy Ehrig with Renew
Rural lowa and Wes Ehrecke discussed revitalizing rural lowa on a

development. Local elements included a panel of local economic

development officials and a walking tour of downtown

' revitalization projects in Carroll. Past Mayor, Ed Smith, greeted guests and discussed the Urban Renewal project

" arroll. Friday was spent at Core-Mark Midcontinent, Inc. dba Farner-Bocken Company. The day included

" panelists discussing community placemaking strategies and concluded with update from Director Durham with

. the lowa Economic Development Authority.

My Talent Integration

In June, CADC partners were invited to meet with Frederico Velasco
of My Talent Integration to learn more about his employee
recruitment process. Frederico’s company focuses on bringing
qualified candidates to position in a specific region. The concept is not
to bring a large quantity of employees, but to find the right candidate
for specific positions. His model doesn’t just focus on filling the
position, but also on helping the employee establish themselves in
the community with housing, transportation and other needs.

My Talent Integration focuses on helping individuals from Puerto Rico
relocate to the midwest for positions that meet their individual
skillsets. Areas of success have included production, transportation
and CNAs. The connection with Frederico was first made at the
Community Venture Network event in the spring, providing

1 _')nmunities the opportunity to hear about his model. Since his visit
in June, he has continued to look for ways to partner with Carroll County businesses. A part of the relocation

process includes identifying housing, learning of local community services and amenities and real|y helping the
‘mdrwdual prepare to become a prepared em Io eeanda re5|dent of the communlty '






R e
ASSISTANCE AVAILABLE

‘x
CADC works with resource providers, educational partners, and a number of other sources of information 3

provide support to new and existing businesses. To meet the needs of businesses, CADC can offer a connection
to data, organizations and agencies that will help to make their business more successful. The development,
workforce, entrepreneurial and community assistance programs can be very beneficial no matter what stage of
business development a project may be in.

DEVELOPMENT ASSISTANCE

Regulatory & Environmental Assistance
Lean Manufacturing
Maximizing Local & State Incentive Programs
Retail Sales Analysis
Regional Revolving Loan Fund

Building & Site Search

Direct Financial Assistance Programs

Export & International Trade-Info and Assistance

Small Business Administration Loans

Succession Planning

Economic Data & Trends

WORKFORCE ASSISTANCE

Carroll County Laborshed
Job Training Programs
Regional Workforce Needs Assessment
Layoff Aversion Program
Regional Employment Benefit Analysis
Internship Programs
Industry-Specific Employment Information
Occupational & Industry Projections
Job Jet-Regional Ride Sharing
Wage & Salary Information
Regional Job Outlook

Home Base lowa

ENTREPRENEURIAL ASSISTANCE

Business Planning Assistance
Entrepreneur Boot Camp
Smart Start Classes
Market Research
Targeted Small Business Resources
Site & Building Search

Youth Entrepreneur Academy

COMMUNITY ASSISTANCE

Strategic Planning
Census & Demographic Data & Analysis
Economic Development Marketing
Industrial Park Development
Retail Sales Analysis
Conflict Resolution Training
Site Specific Marketing
Economic Data & Trends
Citizen Academies
Issue & Project Advocacy
Business Retention & Expansion
Community Profiles
Site & Building Database
Non-Profit Board Training ))\

Carroll Area Development Corporation e 407 W. 5th Street ¢ PO Box 307 e Carroll, IA ®712.792.4383 @ www.carrollareadev.com






WESTERN IOWA ADVANTAGE

 de Western lowa Advantage regional marketing committee continuesto ~ Western

iiva

=" advantage

community projects and amenities. In the last year, efforts with business attraction include attendance at

e

I

meet monthly with emphasis on business attraction and business retention
as priority items. This has included efforts around workforce development,

housing and quality of place marketing. Meetings are held throughout the
region and include local tours to familiarize regional partners with

Community Venture Network events in Minneapolis, BIO World Congress in Des Moines and the Mid-America EDC
Competitiveness Conference & Site Selector Forum.

| and rural economic development overall at the banquet, he also took time to tour
| communities in the region to conduct site and building tours.

The 2019 calendar year has also brought a change in the configuration of the
8 organization. Calhoun County has joined the Western lowa Advantage group, while
‘8 Midwest Partnership has opted out of the organization.

g7 Upcoming events in the remainder of 2019 include a Housing Summit, being held in
il Carroll on Wednesday, November 13. This is a transition from the annual Employer
Educator Summit to another significant conversation in the WIAD communities. All
are welcome to attend, and should watch for updates on the WIAD website at www.westerniowaadvantage.com

Small Business Development Center

Carroll Area Development Corporation continues to partner with the North Central lowa Small Business
Development Center to provide business resources to local business and industry. Director Kimberly
Tiefenthaler is based out of Fort Dodge, with a local office at Region XlI Council of Governments in Carroll.
Services provided include business plan development, business transition planning, market research, and
preparation for financial application. In addition to consulting services, NCI SBDC provides business trainings,
such as QuickBooks, Google and SEO Marketing, Social Media Marketing and Cyber Security. 2019 Statistics for
Carroll County include:

‘e 14 clients

e $375,000 in Capital Infusion

e $167,000 in Owner’s Investments
‘e $1,770,000 in Sales Increases

' Additionally, NCI SBDC has a video project underway, to create free, professionally produced videos for market-
g their business and the SBDC organization. This year, three Carroll County business owners participated in

' the Goldman Sachs 10,000 Small Businesses Program-Adam Schweers of Computer Concepts of lowa, Sue

| Gehling of GehIPRO Welding and Jim Jensen of Trophies Plus, Inc. Another cohort is set to begin soon.

Carroll Area Development Corporation e 407 W. 5th Street PO Box 307 e Carroll, IA  712.792.4383 @ www.carrollareadev.com





PRIVATE INVESTMENT PARTNERS

Alliant Energy lowa Corn Processors j
American Home Shield Jlowa Savings Bank
Ashwood, Inc. JEO Consulting Group, Inc.
Auen Distributing Lenz Insurance and RE/MAX Professionals Realty
Availa Bank McLaughlin International/New Way
Badding Construction MidAmerican Energy
Bauer Built Tire & Service Center Mid-lowa Insurance & Real Estate
Black Hills Energy Moorhouse Ready Mix
Bruner, Bruner & Reinhart, LLP Motor Inn of Carroll
Carpet One Floor & Home MovelT Companies
Carroll Broadcasting Nelson Electric
Carroll Coolers NEW Cooperative
Carroll Dental Associates O’Halloran International, Inc.
Carrollton Centre Olsen Muhlbauer & Co.
Central lowa Ready Mix Pella Corporation-Carroll Operations
Collins Aerospace Performance Tire & Service
Commercial Savings Bank POET Biorefining-Coon Rapids
Community Oil Company Raccoon Valley Electric Cooperative
Computer Concepts of lowa Schroeder Seamless Siding
Core-Mark Midcontinent, Inc. dba Farner-Bocken Company Security Title and Investment >
Daily Times Herald St. Anthony Regional Hospital -
DMACC-Carroll Campus Templeton Rye
Drees Co. Templeton Savings Bank
Feld Fire The Graphic Edge, Inc.
First American Home Warranty United Bank of lowa
First National Bank, Manning Western lowa Networks
Greteman & Associates Windstar Lines
Hy-Vee Wittrock Motors

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PARTNERS

Alliant Energy ¢ Arcadia Betterment & Development e Black Hills Energy ¢ Breda Betterment
Carroll Chamber of Commerce
Carroll County Supervisors ¢ City of Carroll
Coon Rapids Development Group * DMACC-Carroll Campus ¢ Glidden Development Group
lowa Area Development Group ¢ lowa Economic Development Authority

lowa Workforce Development * Manning Betterment ¢ MidAmerican Energy

North Central lowa Small Business Development Center Q

Raccoon Valley Electric Cooperative ¢ Region XII Council of Governments » Small Business Development Center

Templeton Area Development Corporation Western lowa Advantage






MESSAGE FROM THE DIRECTOR

e
0 Carroll Area Development Corporation has had a great year! Throughout Housing Project Tour

the county we have seen significant investment into business projects, '
and we have seen an increase in investment in housing projects as well.
We have seen a number of examples of partnerships being used to
leverage resources for the betterment of the region. CADC strives to
encourage the most effective use of resources available. The public-
private structure of CADC between the City of Carroll, Carroll County and
private investors creates the opportunity to work collaboratively for the
successful completion of projects. The implementation of new economic
development initiatives has to be done with the cooperation of all levels
.of local leadership.

As the year at CADC has been very involved with projects ranging from
business start-up and expansion activity to business transition planning,
the investments in Carroll County remain impressive. Throughout the
county we have celebrated groundbreaking and ribbon cutting events in
ag processing, manufacturing, healthcare and retail. As indications
___ remain strong of a vibrant local economy, at CADC we remain focused on
)‘ opportunities to be an example of growth and prosperity for rural lowa.
We tell our story at every opportunity, and always welcome a chance to

(
<

host guests for a look at the wonderful things Carroll County has to offer.
CADC has hosted the WIAD Annual Banquet, workforce and site
selection consultants, economic development professionals from peer
communities and elected officials. Additional project work underway
includes a shovel ready site project, committee involvement on
transportation initiatives, marketing initiatives with Golden Shovel
Agency and partnership development with project based-learning
classes. We encourage our partners to visit the CADC website at
www.carrollareadev.com and to follow our social media accounts to stay
informed on CADC initiatives!

Throughout this edition of Partners in Progress, you will see a number of
examples of successful collaborations throughout the region bringing [ PROMATTTVQShOY April.3019
success and economic stability to our rural communities. This includes % WIAD 7 e OWA
work being done in Carroll County and the seven-county Western lowa [ oy gy’
Advantage region. Continuing to strengthen our county and encourage ¥

| \, investments is an ongoing priority for CADC.

w A

Shannon Landauer, CEcD
Executive Director

Carroll Area Development Corporation e 407 W. 5th Street PO Bﬁbx 307 e Cafr,bll, IA'® 712.792.4383 e www.carrollareadev.com
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November 27, 2019

Mayor Jensen and the Carroll City Council
City of Carroll

City Hall

Carroll, lowa 51401

Dear Mayor Jensen and Carroll City Council,

Your Carroll Chamber proposes the Carroll City Council budget $30,000 from hotel/motel tax revenue receipts
to support our tourism efforts, which continue to make meaningful contributions in the community. A
contribution from the city gives the chamber what it needs to continue to implement and develop our tourism
and marketing plans. These funds will be used exclusively for funding the Chamber s tourism promotion
efforts in the City’s FY 2021.

The Chamber continues to push forward with the #ChooseCarroll campaign which reminds residents and
visitors that they do have endless choices when it comes to where they work, where they stay, and where
they play. #ChooseCarroll offers creative ways for everyone to think big and get inspired to experience Carroll.
It reminds everyone they do have a choice, and the Carroll Chamber would like them to do everything right
here, locally.

This year, the Carroll Chamber continued to build on an Alcohology piece, which features four Chamber-
member businesses in a tourism marketing effort. Alcohology, the study of the alcohol industry in Carroll
County, consists of tours of Templeton Rye Distillery, lowa Legendary Rye, Santa Maria Winery and Vineyard,
and Carroll Brewing Company. It includes samples and history lessons, while helping tell the story of Carroll
and our businesses to truly build a community that many can be proud of. The Alcohology tour can be adapted
for small or large groups during various timeframes and include different activities. The Inaugural tour hosted
media partners, state and regional development partners, as well as locals to help promote the project. The
Alcohology materials support our local establishments, focusing on the education component as the
recruitment piece and also emphasize other local businesses once visitors get here. Through Alcohology, the
Chamber will share the stories of the local establishments and the history of the buildings they each call home,
and create an undeniably positive impact on our community by inviting others to the experience. The end goal
is to establish Carroll County as a tourist destination.

Your Carroll Chamber is the first resource visitors turn to with questions regarding the Carroll community.
Whether its information about upcoming events or inquiries regarding available lodging facilities or
businesses, Chamber staff are well versed in finding our visitors the answers to their questions. The Chamber’s
annual Visitor Guide is distributed to lowa Welcome Centers, visitor centers, hotels and restaurants
throughout lowa to promote our community. The Visitor Guide, along with the biennial Chamber Magazine is
sent out in visitor packets, travel packets, new resident welcome packets and more. Both of these
publications, along with a community calendar and business directory, are also easily accessible on the
Chamber’s website.

Carroll Chamber of Commerce ¢ PO Box 307, 407 W Fifth, Carroll, lowa 51401 » (712) 792-4383 » www.carrolliowa.com
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We believe the Chamber is consistent with the mission and interest of the city, and hope you will find it in
your budget to support our efforts. With the city’s support, your Carroll Chamber will be better equipped to
actively promote our community and attract visitors who will utilize our hotels and motels, spend their time
dining in our restaurants, shopping in our retail stores, and experiencing our recreational and event
opportunities.

These requested city funds allow the Chamber to promote travel to Carroll from around the state, market our
family-oriented events, and the numerous recreational activities found in Carroll, from our Municipal Golf
Course and Aquatic Center, to our 33-mile multi-use Sauk Rail Trail.

Nearly 400 members strong, the Carroll Chamber is an advocate for the business community, providing
numerous marketing and promotional benefits to its members. Whether the needs are networking,
marketing, community outreach, or advocacy, the Carroll Chamber is your partner for success.

Thank you,

deaﬂ‘gdwbk

Ashley T. Schable
Program Director
Carroll Chamber of Commerce

Carroll Chamber of Commerce » PO Box 307, 407 W Fifth, Carroll, lowa 51401 » (712) 792-4383 » www.carrolliowa.com





- Marketing
#ChooseCarroll
on websites,

facebook,
print, radio

PUT YOUR $
WHERE
yOuRr @ IS

#Hhooselomoll

roll
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= =
Your Choice Matters
When you spend $100 in your local community, up
to $68 of that will stay in town. Choose for that $68 to stay
in Carrolll
Carroll
A Commere G Local shoppers favorite destinations:
- 34% visit clothing stores.
- 56% eat at restaurants.
- 75% freguent food/beverage destinations,

Did you know... in 2018, Carroll County reported $6.6 million
in focal apparel sales.

Why shoppers choose local?
- 66% like the convenience.

- §3% want to support local business,

https://Mmww.carrolliowa.com/ _RAW% like ane-nf-a-kind orodiicrts
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Welcome. We have a story to tell in historic Carroll County. Visit our dynamic
retail district with multiple shops and restaurants. Whether you're looking for
a quick bite on the run, a casual family dinner location or an elegant night out,
Carroll has more than 30 restaurants to fill you up. With over 100 retail outlets
from locally owned specialty boutiques to larger nationally-recognized stores,
you're sure to have a memorable experience when you shop, dine and
experience Carroll County on the Alcohology four.

About Alcohology

Carroll is home to fine alcohol artisans who create everything from locally
brewed beer, small batch whiskey and aged wine. No matter what your taste is,
you are sure to find something that you love here. As you make your way across
the state, or come home to visit family and friends, sip your way through
popular establishments located inside historic buildings. Come for a brief
history lesson and experience a taste of home.

 Alcohology |
Partners

T§

Sam}r@r o

VINEYARD (O WINERY
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2020-2021 Carroll Tourism Marketing Campaign

GOALS

Building off the Carroll Chamber of Commerce’s #ChooseCarroll campaign, the goal of our 2020-2021 Tourism
Marketing Campaign is to really hone in on what makes Carroll unique. By promoting our uniqueness, we'll
show Carroll as a destination and bring people from all over to experience what we have right here in our
backyard. We'll invite visitors to hear our local historic stories and have an experience that will continue to
bring them back.

STRATEGIES

Based on the strengths of the Carroll area, the Chamber has identified and implemented a creative marketing
campaign, #ChooseCarroll. The marketing message appeals to an array of key target markets and is designed
to be flexible so that we can react to changes in the fast-paced, ever-changing world of marketing. The idea is
to encourage our hotels, attractions, shopping venues, restaurants and other tourism-related businesses to
use our #ChooseCarroll elements in their marketing efforts, and to use segments of our plan, helping us both
extend the reach of our model.

Maybe it’s walking the trails around Swan Lake State Park or strolling along the Sauk Rail Trail through the
many beautiful parks, it all happens in Carroll. From the annual golf outings, to the 5K Color Fun Run, Carroll
Band Day, and Hoop It Up basketball tournament, we are able to key in on wonderful opportunities to
showcase Carroll. Through these experiences, Carroll’s charm is easy to see.

Carroll’s tourism industry appears to have great potential for further development. The Carroll Chamber
continues to work hard to implement new marketing initiatives that help tell our story and get visitors through
the doors and in our businesses, promoting Carroll as a real hidden gem for tourism. The Carroll Chamber of
Commerce promotes the community as a tourism destination for both day and overnight visitors. With a
number of partners we continue building the impact of tourism in and around Carroll.

The Carroll Chamber of Commerce plans on developing videos, social media and print pieces to effectively
market the Carroll area’s natural beauty, outdoor recreation options, historical attractions and the offerings of
special events and festivals. We'll better service our tourism efforts by bringing Carroll to the forefront of
traveler’s minds, showing them no shortage of opportunities from the minute they leave their doorstep.

Regionally, a media mix of print, radio and social media will be utilized to establish Carroll as a regional hub for
recreation, retail, dining, entertainment, and healthcare. Locally, Carroll County has a population of 20,273 to
draw from. Looking beyond, to the local six county area, that population increases to 72,231 living within a 30-
mile radius of our community. With increased and targeted marketing efforts, our goal will be to attract this
population to Carroll for the purposes of shopping, dining, and entertainment, as well as utilizing our local
healthcare services and enjoying the many recreational amenities Carroll has to offer.

Carroll Chamber of Commerce » PO Box 307, 407 W Fifth, Carroll, lowa 51401 » (712) 792-4383 » www.carrolliowa.com
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more than 50 miles away as a staycation, daytrip, for leisure or to visit family and friends.
e |owa Economic Development statistics show four out of five trips are taken for leisure while 20
percent of travelers are visiting family and friends.

e Pertrip, lowans traveling within the state (staycations) spend an average of $787. The average
length of stay is 3.5 days.

e lowa’s daytrippers (regional visitors) spend an average of $288 per trip according to 2018 lowa
Economic Development statistics.

Marketing plans will specifically target women, with research showing 71.5 percent of trip planners are
female. Additionally, research shows the largest percentage of purchasing decisions are made by adults age
35-50, and these individuals will also be a key focus of our marketing efforts. Top leisure travel activities
include (1) visiting relatives; (2) shopping; (3) visiting friends; (4) fine dining; and (5) rural sightseeing.

REACH
The Carroll Chamber continues to make modifications to our overall tourism marketing plan and messaging to entice
visitors to #ChooseCarroll for everything.

We're implementing a strategy of reaching out statewide as well as regionally to attract multiple audiences
simultaneously and with similar messaging. We’re paying close attention to where media placements will be made and
dollars spent. In print media, careful consideration has been made regarding where media purchases are made. With
audiences across the state as well as regionally, placements will be made in popular lowa tourism publications with solid
circulations.

The proposed 2020-2021 Tourism Marketing Campaign includes broadcast media purchases, working with lowa Cable
Advertising Network for a few key projects.

With our promotional material budget, we’ll continue to increase our presence at tourism conferences and showcase
events around the state.

Carroll Chamber of Commerce » PO Box 307, 407 W Fifth, Carroll, lowa 51401 » (712) 792-4383 » www.carrolliowa.com
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Proposed 2020-2021 Marketing Budget

PrINE IMEAIA .11t ecerrerererrneetrnssassnmesassssssassonsssssnesnssnsssssnsses stsess sesasssanass ssssssssseoesssessrsantsss s sesess $15,000.00

Print media mix to include local and statewide print media, including but not limited to Carroll
Times Herald, Smart Shopper, The lowan, Our lowa Magazine, lowa Travel Guide and Des
Moines Register.

Broadcast Media......cccnseannen. trerenrn e aeanvarens eeeebe et st ehe o N ebe TRT R SEsseseteEadabe SRTSE bR SeT SRS Bas $5,000.00

Broadcast media mix to include both radio and television marketing, including but not limited
to Carroll Broadcasting, On Media Television, ICAN (Western lowa Networks Cable).

ONIINE IMIEUIA. 11eetiivercneiesseesessennsassninsss st estesssirsssssssas saesesstssenesnssnsse sse st ses b ses sasasssossnssnsssnasssnnns $2,000.00

Online media mix to include social media venues including but not limited to Facebook, Twitter,
Instagram, YouTube, and Snapchat

Promotional and Other... e s s s ssesnssenseasssssssrsssssnnes $8,000.00

Promotional and other items may include, but will not be limited to production of the Carroll
map, production of the Carroll Visitor Guide, placement of the Visitor Guide online,
promotional events including the Annual Legislative Showcase and lowa Tourism Conference,
membership in the lowa Travel Group, Western lowa Tourism efforts and more.

2020-2021 Total Marketing Budget.......c.uuivririmiismininnnioenimnne s $30,000.00
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Internal Revenue Service Department of the Treasury

District
Divector

Person to Contact: EO:TPA
CARROLL CHAMEER-OF COMMERCE Telephone Number: 1-800-829-1040
223 W BTH 8T BOX 307
CARROLL, IA 51401 Refer Reply to: PRP

Date: June 24, 1994

RE: EXEMPT STATUS
EIN: 42-0170016

This ig in reasponse to the letter, dated June 18, 1994, regsrding vour
status as an organization exewpt from Federal income tax. ~

Our records indicate that z ruling letter was issued in August 1870,
granting vour organization zn exemption from Federal income tax

under the provisions of Bectlon BOL{e)(B) of the Internal Revenue Code
of 19564.

If your gross receipts sach year are normally more than $25,000.00,
vou are required to file Form 890, Return of Organization Exempt
from Income Tax by the fifteenth day of the fifth month after the
end of your annual accounting period.

You are not required to file Federal incoms tax returns unless you
are subject to the tax on unrelated business income under Section
511 of the Code. If you are subject to this tax, vou must file

an income tax return on Form 990-T.

If any question.arisea with respect to your status for Federsl
income tax purposss, you may use this letter as svidence of your
exemption.
This 18 an advieory letter.

Slnoerely VOUrs,

Marilyn W. Day

District Director





Mark Nepple
President

Bomgaars

715 Hwy 30 W
Carroll, IA 51401
Phone: 792-5288

Fax: 792-9648
21mgr@bomgaars.com

Tim Gute

Vice President

The Market on 30

420 Hwy 30 W

Carroll, IA 51401

Phone: 792-9254

Fax: 792-9259
themarketon30@westianet.net

Lori Greteman
Secretary-Treasurer
Windstar Lines Inc

1930 Hwy 71 N, PO Box 786
Carroll, IA 51401

Phone: 792-4221

Fax: 792-9615
lori@gowindstar.com

Ted Garringer

Past President

Kuemper Catholic School System
116 S East St

Carroll, IA 51401

Phone: 792-3313

Fax: 792-8070
tlgarringer@kuemper.org

Christy Anthofer
Presidential Appointee

New Opportunities

23751 Hwy 30 E, PO Box 427
Carroll, IA 51401

Phone: 792-9266

Fax: 792-5723
canthofer@newopp.org

Jeff Vonnahme

Ag Representative

Farm Credit Services of America
919 Bella Vista Dr, PO Box 517
Carroll, IA 51401

Phone: 792-4941

Fax: 792-2157
jeff.Vonnahme@fcsamerica.com

2020 BOARD MEMBERS

Steve Auen

Auen Distributing Co

102 N Grant Rd, PO Box 15
Carroll, IA 51401

Phone: 792-2294

Fax: 792-2317
stevea@auendist.com

Josh Axman

Mid-Towa Insurance and Real Estate
603 Hwy 30 W, PO Box 217
Carroll, IA 51401

Phone: 792-4324

Fax: 792-4840
josha@midiowainsurance.com

Steve Blackburn

Carroll Broadcasting

1119 E Plaza Dr, PO Box 886
Carroll, A 51401

Phone: 792-4321

Fax: 792-6667
steve@carrollbroadcasting.com

Beth Glynn

Mrs, Glynn and Co.

207 W 4% St

Carroll, IA 51401

Phone: 540-4099
hello@mrsglynnandco.com

Jered Kruse

Core-Mark Midcontinent, Inc.
DBA Farner-Bocken Company
1751 Hwy 30 E

Carroll, TA 51401

Phone: 792-3503

Fax: 792-3513

jered. kruse@core-mrk.com

Nathan Lueth, DC

Next Generation Chiropractic
213 W 4th St

Carroll, TA 51401

Phone: 775-2295

Fax: 775-2295
nluethde@gmail.com

Pat Macke

Verizon Wireless/Select
Communications

1004 Hwy 30 W, PO Box 721

Carroll, IA 51401

Phone: 775-2500

Fax: 775-2436

pmacke@penn-comm.net

Kevin Reincke
Culvers

405 W Hwy 30
Carroll, TA 51401
Phone: 775-2600
reincke 3@msn.com

Denae Rosdail

I Saw The Sign

840 W 6" St

Carroll, TA 51401

Phone: 792-3701
isawthesignllc@gmail.com

Kevin Skinner

Western Iowa Networks
112 East Main St

Breda, IA 51436

Phone: 673-2311

Fax: 792-2800
kskinner@westianet.com

Kathy Steffes

Dupaco Community Credit Union
503 W Hwy 30

Carroll, IA 51401

Phone: 792-1735

Fax: 792-1874
ksteffes@dupaco.com

Staff:
Shannon Landauer, Executive Director,
s.landauer@carrolliowa.com

Rosanne Nees, Business Development
Director, r.nees@carrolliowa.com

Ashley Schable, Program Director,
a.schable@carrolliowa.com

Mallory Bremer, Admin. Assistant
chamber@carrolliowa.com
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WHY  THE CHAMBER?

With over 350 members, you're in good company with the Carroll Chamber of Commerce. When
you combine the positive public perception of Chamber affiliation with the various other
benefits offered, you'll quickly realize the return on your Chamber investment.

RESOURCES Community
Business support at

, ! Strong communities
your fingertips.

are a magnet for

' Visibility

Set your business
apart and shineas = 4
an active Chamber 4
member.

' Engage and
influence through
Chamber events

' MARKETING
Member-only opportunles to tell

NETWORKING W Jourstor;

It's who you know
L and who they know.

Contact:
Shannon Landauer

s.landauer@carrolliowa.com
(712) 792-4383
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Community Of Concern

322 West 3" Street
Carroll, Iowa 51401

712-792-5150

Roxanne Reinart, Direct

November 27,2019

To:  City of Carroll 7
From: Carroll County Community Of Concernlnc.
Subject: Carroll County Community Of Concern Food Pantry

Dear Members:

We appreciate the many years of support the city of Carroll has given to our
agency to help us serve Carroll citizens. While we do receive generous food supplies to
provide help to our clients, we also need funding for our rent and our administration
expenses. The money we receive from the city would go to help cover our rent cost.

We are requesting funding consideration for our agency for the coming fiscal year. This
year the Carroll County Community Of Concern would like to request $10,000. This -

request is to help cover the rent in our location. This expense has a big impact on our non
profit agency.

The Community Of Concern Food Pantry provides food for any house hold regardless of
income in Carroll County in an emergency situation. We also serve the homeless.

We have attached the information requested about our services. We will be happy to meet

in person with the City Council to discus our budget needs. We thank you for your
consideration of our request and for your support in the past years.

Sincerely, Roxie Reinart Director Summer Parrott Board President
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The purpose and objectives of the Carroll County Community Of Concern, Inc.
shall be to provide, promote, and coordinate scervices to the poor, needy, elderly,
and disabled of Carroll County, lowa. This includes but is not limited to 1) food
and assistance to qualifying individuals; 2) Disseminate information; 3) educate
the public about the needs of the poor, elderly, and disabled; 4) to secure or aid in
securing funding to establish or support community services; and 5) to originate
programs and activity ideas to better these populations.
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) St. Louils, MO 63188
Area XIT Developmental I, Bolden
Disabilities Council : e
327 Fast 6th Street (314) 625-5651
Carvoll, 14 51401 oo
EP/EC: 7206
CBUG
Accounting Peried Ending: September 30
Form 99¢ Reguired: /¥ / Yes / / No
Advance Ruling Peried Inds: September 20, 1986
Gentlenen:
Based on the Iafermation supplied, your operations will te
as stated in vour applicetien fov exemption, wve have deter-
mined you are snempt from Federal Section 501 (c) (3) of
the Internal Revenue Code.
Becauge you are effectively a newly created organivation, we are nct making
final determination ¢f your feundation status under Section 309 (a) of
‘ '} the Code, However, we heve determined thgt vou can reasonably be expected
! te be o publicly unpomtem orga noof the type described in

Sections SO@(&}(}) and l;O(b;(lt(h)(rif

Accordingly, veu will be treated se » publdcly supported organlzatiocn, and

not ag¢ a private foundation, during en advance ruling perded.  This advance

ruling period begins February 18, 1981, the date your applicaticn ; recelved,
cand ends on the date shown above,

Within 90 days after the end of your advance ruling periled, vou must subrit
te us Information needed to determine whether vou have met the requirements
of the applicable suppert 1f

o~

gat Juring the advance ruling perdiod. £ you
astablish that you have been a publicly supported organization, you will be
classified as a Section 509(a) (1) or 509(a)(2) organization so leng as you
continue te meet the requlren\emt& of the applica MG support test. If,
however, you do net meet the public suvport requirements during the advance
ruling periced, you will be classified & foundation for future
periods, Also, in the event you are classifled ss a private foundatilon, vou
vill be treated as a private foundation from the date of your inception for
purposes of Sections 507(d) and 4940,

Grenters and donors may reiy or the determinetion that you are net a private
feundatlon until 90 days aifter the end of your advance ruling pericd T

)
addition, 1f you submit the reguired infermastion within the 90 davs, arantors
and deners may continue to rely on the advance determinatior until the
Service makes a final determination of your foundation status, However,

LA
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prea ¥17T Developmental
Disatdlities Council

if netice that vou will no longer be treated ae a Section 509(a) (1)
organization lg published irn the Internal Revenue DBulletin, grantors and
donors may not rely on this determination after t}e date of such publice-
tion. Also, a granter or donor may not rely O determination if he
was v part respoengible for, or was ava or fallure to act
that resulted v your lose of Section S ) atug, or acquired know-
ledge that the Internal Revenuve Service had given netice that you weuld be
removed from classificaticn as a Secticn 509 (a) (1) organizeticn,

o
.
[N et
-
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Nenors may deduct ceontributicns to you ag provided in Section 17C of che
Code. DBequests, legacies, devises, trensfers, or gifte to vou or for your
use are deductible for Tederal estate and gift tax purposes 1f they mreet
the applicable provisicns of Sections 20585, 2106, and 2522 ¢f the Code.

You are not ldable for sc 1 osecurity (FICA) tawes unless vou file a
walver of exemption certiflcate as provided dn the Federal Tnsurance Con-
tributlons Act. Youw are nct liable for the tawes imposed under the Federal
Unemplovment Tax Act (FUTA),

Crgapizations that are net private foundations are net subject to the
excise tawes under Chaprer 473 of the Code. However, you &arz not sutomebile-
ally exenpt frow other Yederal ewcise texes, If you have any questiocns
cerncerning these taxes, please let us know.

Tt vour scurces of support, cor your purposges, character, cor wethed of oper-
aticn ds changed, veu should let us hnew soe we can consider the effect of

the change on your status., Also, you should inform us of all changes in
vour name or address.

Tf thie ves box at the top of this letter is checked, vou are requived to
file Form 99CG, Keturn of Organization Ixempt: fom TYPOHP Taw, only if your
gross rveceipts each year are nors §

Iy wore than $10,000. The return is
due by the 13th day ¢f the fifth mouth after the end of your annual account-
ing perilod, The law imposes & penalty of £10 o day, up tc a maximum of

$5,000, for failure to file the return on time,

You are not required to file Federal income tax returns unless vou are
subject te the tax on unrela business inceme under Section 511 of the
Code. If you are subiect te this tax, vou mist file ar income tax return
orr Form 990-7T. 1In rhit"Lottwﬂ' we are not determining whether any of your
present ¢r propesed activities are unrelated trade or businese as defined
in Section 513 of the Code.

You need an emplover identification number even 1if vyou have no employees.

if an employer identification number was not entered on vour application,
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Area XIT Developmental
Disabilitries Councill

a number will be assigned te you and vou wili be advised of it. Please
pse that number on all returng you file and in 211 correspondence with
the Internal Revenue Service,

Pursuant to Hegulations Sectdon 1.508-1(a), the provisions of this letter
ave effective February 1&, 19281, the date vour application was received,

Contributions te vou pricr to that date are not deductible by the doner
unlese it can be shown that contributicns were used or earmarked for
purposes specified In Sectlon 170(¢) of the Code. You are required to
file {income tax returns on Ferm 1120 for all tax periods prior to that
date unless you apply for exemptieon under Section 501(c) (4) for those
periods. Form 1024, Applicaticn for Recogrition of Exemption, e
enclosed for vour conv 3y

1CE.

Sincerelv vours,

District Director

fnclosure:
Form 1G2¢
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AMUNDMENT TO ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION OF
ARFA X1 DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES COUNCIL

The Articles of Incorporation of the Ara X Developmental Disabilities Council are

hereby mnended in the following particulars, fo-val:
I Phe name of the corporation shall be The Community of Coneern, fric.

R R R N R T TR

Ry Mhere are no members o the corporation,

“r .

Fo Amendment o tie Ariicles was adopled By Ui unanimons vote of s Board

o Directors on January 9. 2008,

INCOWITNESS WIHLEREOEF. the undersigned corporation has hereby execwed the
A0

. S U P TS N VS Il S TR AT U
s Amendment o the Arficies thiy /70 7 dnvor

COMMUNITY OF CONCERN

SEATE OF TOWA, COUNTY O CARROLL, ss.

and for the State of lowa, personally appearcd Mary No Baumhover, the President of saic
corporation and Sharon K. Murrav. the Sceretary of said eorm e -
heing by me duly sworn did state that they are the President and Secretary respectively of said

O this _/'j“{j day of December, 2007, before me, the undersigned, & Notary Pubhic m

WAL, IO IR rerenn

Community of Concern, and that said corporation has no seal, and that said insirument was signec
an behall of the corperation by authority and iCs Board of Directors. and acknowledged that they
evecnted the same as their voluntary act and deed of said corporation, by it voluntanly executed.

o Ve

- g

i A Neu, FILED
Notary Public. State ol fowa [OWA

(2 D e Y

oy
/ ()

WhHE

SECRETARY OF STATE
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Community of Concern

322 West 3rdStreet Carroll, lowa 51401

2018 Community of ConcernBoard of Directors

Director

ixecutive Board Officers

Summer Parrott, President (2018-20T1)
Sharon Murray, Vice-President (2018-20T1)
Judy Beyer, Secretary (2019-21 T1)

Nicole McCarville, Treasurer (2018-20T2)

Jonathon Pogge-Weaver, Member At Large

Sharon Murray (2008)
1713 Marcella Heights
Carroll, lowa 51401
712-792-5035
Smurray1713@g.com

Termexpires 2020

Nicolle McCarville (2016)

716 San Salvador

Carroll, lowa 51401

712'-790«4'857

Nicole McCarville@newhopevillage.org

Termexpires 2020

Roxanne Reinart

503 E. 20d Street

Carroll, lowa 51401
712-292-8383
CommofConcern@Hotmail.com

Hired June 2008

Glenn Sturm (2018)
3936 Rolland Ave
Breda, lowa 51436
712-830-6919

No email

Term expires 2020

Jonathon Pogge-Weaver (2018)
607 Troy Drive

Carroll, lowa 51401
712-790-3025
JonathonPW@BOTW.com

Termexpires 2020





Summer Parrott (2017)
1719 N. Adams St

Carroll, Towa 51401
712-790-2700
Benandsummer@msn.com

Termexpires 2022

Luanne Kustl‘é (2011)

1819 Highland Drive
Carroll, lowa 51401
712-790-5244
LKK@stanthonyhospital.org

Termexpires 2022

]ud-‘y Beyer (2018)

203 N. Walnut Street
Carroll, lowa 51401
712-790-4475
DjbeyerS3@hotmail.com

Term expires 2020

Jill Woodward (2009)

209 N. Maple Street

Carroll, lowa 51401
712-830-6891
Jill_MarieZ2007@hotmail.com

Termexpires 2022

Barbarajanssen (2014)
26035290t Street
Dedham, lowa 51440
No email

712-830-2557

Termexpires 2020

Susan Uhl (2018)
112 Kevin Avenue
Carroll, lowa 51401
641-629-0451

SAUhl@Pella.com

Term expires 2020





¥ Short Form OME No. 15451150
o 300-EZ Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

TN A7
| | , 2018
Under section 801{c), 527, or 4847{a}(1} of the Internal Revehue Coda lexeept private foundations) )

¥ Do hot enter social security numbers an this form as it may b made publio. Of?@n to ?Ubllc

Dy B | Inspecuon
;,,ig%’;}“;?:iﬂ&?‘z{i&i;"y P Go 1o wivw.irs. gov/FoerQOEz {or Instructions and the Iatesf information, P ;
A For thie 2018 calendar year, or 1ax year begnring January 1 2018, and ending December3f  ,20 18
B Ohreek It apploable: 0 Nama of orgarifzation m ) D Employer identification number Ea
] At shange Community of Conzern 421031604

Name change Numbser and strael for PO, box, I mall s not delivared 1o stres address) m FOSR/EGTE T € Talaphana number
L] :{:"'j”"*‘"‘m 323 Wesl 3rd Strest 7127925150

gl rgtumAiminatod s

etondad retn Gity or town, state or provinge, country, and ZIP ar forelgn postal cade F Group Exemption

[ Appication punding Carroll, 1A 51407 o , Number » ﬁ

G Accounting Method: Cash [ ] Accrual  Other (specity) » H Cheek » L1 thin ozqanlzatlonis not
I Website; & ] ] ) - required to attach Schedule B 7
J Tux-exempt status [check only ord) = [1501(y3) L1601 )4 fnsertno) L] 4odziyor [se7 |  (Form 990, 980-E2, or 980-PF).

K Fonn of organization: [ Corporation [ Trust [ assosiation  []Other
L. Add fines b, 8o, and 7b fo fine 8 to determine grogs recaipls. I gross receipts are $200,000 or more, o If tolal aasels
(Part 1l, colurmn [B) are $506,000 or more, file Form 890 instead of Form 890-62 . . . . e g

Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balances (see the instructions for Part ) &4

Chack if the organization used Schadule O to respond to any questioninthis Part] ., . . . . . . . .
Eil 1 Contributions, gitts, grants, and similar amounts received . 1 64856
Bl 2 Program service revenue including government fees and contracts . 2 4554
B 3 Membership dues and assessments . . ., 3
Kl 4 Investmentincome . . . . 4 1888

Ba Grosa amount from sale of assets otherthan inventory Co ba
b Less: cost or other basls and sales expenses . . . . . 8b

¢ Gain or (loss) from sale of assels other than inventory (Subtmct fina 5b from line 6a) .
8 Gaming and fundraising events:

L a Grogs income from gaming (aﬁach Schedule G If greater fhan
! 2 $15000) . . . L. e eal
© 1 b Grossineome from fundralsing events (not ln(\ludlng $ of contributions
& from fundralsing events reported on line 1) (altach Schedule G if the
sum of such gross income and contributions exceeds §15,000) , . 6b
¢ Less: direct expenses from gaming and fundralsing events . . . 8¢
d Nat income or (uss) from gammg and fundralsing events {add lines 6a and &b and subtract
fnede) . . . .
7a Gross sales of inventory, Iass réatums and alowgnces . . . . . 7a
b Less: costofgoodssald ., . . . Co , b

¢ Gross profit or {foss) from salas of invantory (Subtract hne 7b from Ime 7a) .
B8 Other revenue (describe in Schedule O) .

9 Total revenue, Add lines 1, 2, 3, 4, 8¢, 6d, 7c, anda T e 71299

10 Grants and similar amounts paid {list in Schedwle Oy . . . . . . . . . . . . . .10

11 Benefits paid to or for members . . . P
8112 Salares, other compensation, and employae bene t‘; m C e B AN 26926

2118  Professional fees and other payments to Independent coniractors . O I £
411 Occupanoy, rent, ulliiies, and maintenance O i 2 17127
d 15 Printing, publications, postage, and shipping . O O ] . 450
16 Other expenses {describe inSchedule O) B8 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (18 9113
17 Total expenses. Add lines 10 through 18 , | TR e 4 536164
2 18 Excess of (deficll) for the year (Sublract fine 17 from hne 9) .. 18 17683

§ 18 Net assets or fund balances at begmmng of year {from fine 27, column (A)) (musl agree thh

) end-of-year figure reported on prior year's retum) o oo 118 159802
B 120  Other changes in net assels or fund balances {explain in Schedule O) . N ] © 17683
Z 121 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 18 through20 . . . . . . bk |21 ] 177845
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notiee, see the separats instructions. Gat. Mo, 10642 Form 980-EZ puig
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Foan 990-EZ (2018) Page 2
[ %310 Balance Sheets (see the Instructions for Part 1)

Check if the organization used Schedule O to respondto any questioninthisPatl . . . . . . . . . . [
(A} Baginning of year {B) End of year
22 Cash, savings, and Investmerts . . . . . . . . . . . 0 . o o 160791122 177485
23  Land and buildings . . e e e e e e s e 23
24 Other assels (describe in Sc,hadule O) e e e e e e e 24
25 Total agsets . . e e e e e e 160791128 177485
26 Total liabilities (descnbe, in Schedule O) e e e e e o 98928 0
Net assets or fund balances {ine 27 of column (B) must agree with line 21) . 159802127 177485
& Staternent of Program Service Accomplishments (see the Instructions for Part 1)
’ Chack if the organization used Scheduls O to respond to any questicninthis Part il . . [J Exponses
What Is the organization’s primary exempt purpose? - g“;‘(‘g{.;dﬁﬁg ggf}ga)

Describe the organization's program senvice accomphahments for each of its three largest program services, | organzations; optional for
as meastred by expenses. In a clear and concise manner, describe the services provided, the number of others.)
persons benefited, and other relevant information for each program titla,

Bl 28 food pantry with food and non-food Hems, Assist with utilities, rent, medical, and othe emergency expenses

(Grants $ )_Ii this amount includes forslon grants, checkhere. . . . . [] 128a 48254 i
28 advocacy Information, refer peopal 1o other servicas, available agencies fo contac! and followeup

) i this amount includes foreign grants, check here . . . . ® L] |29a 5362

Rm— R s vy

(Grants § ) If this amount includas forelqn c;rantg, ‘check here . . . . ® L] |80a
31 Other program services (descoribe in Schedule ©) ., . . e e
(Grants § 3 1f this amount includes forelgn qrams, chack hare .. 13a
32 Total program service expenses (add lines 28athrough 31a) . . . ., . A k)
GCIANE  List of Officers, Dirsctors, Trustees, and Key Employess {list each ang even if not compensakedwsae the Instructions for Part V)
Check if the organization used Scheduls O fo respond to any questlon inthis Parttv. . . . . . . . 1
(b} Averags {o} F*Ppoﬁﬂlbla (?1) Haafth benalits,
. o N compenaation contributions to employes) () Estimated amount of
B2 () Namoand thle d;]\f;\:r:?:z' ‘Z(;iéx?(o o IFonns W2098-MISCH  benadit plins, and ather compensation
@d io posit it not pald, enter <0-} | dafared sompensation
Roxanng Relhart, Exacutive Director 25
21166 4142
Summer Parrolt, f’resldenl 3
Sharon Murray, Vice President - P
Jill Woodward, Secretary 1
Nicole McCarvills, Treasuegr 1
Luanne Kuslra, boardmember 4
Barb Janssen, board member .
Jonathan Pogge-Weaver, hoard member 1
Gien Slurm, bouard member .
Susan Uhl, boardmember :
Juéiy Beyer, board member 1

Form 990-EZ @oig





} Form B0-EZ (2018) ) )
B2 Other Information (Note the Schedule A and personal berefit contract staterment requirements in the
instructions for Part V) Check If the organization used Scheduls O to respond to any question in this PartV . [
Yes| No

Page 3

33 Did the organization engage In any significant activity not praviously repor’ted to the [RS?  “Yes,” provide a
delailed descrption of sach activity in Sehedule O, . ., . . . e 33 v

Bl 34 Ware any significant changes made o the organizing of govetning documenta’? if "Yes " aﬁach a conformed
copy of the amended documents If they reflact a chanqe o the organizatnon s name. Otherwise, explalin the
change on Schedule O. Ses Instructions . . . o 34 v

85a Did the organization have unrelated business gross incoma of $1 000 or more duting the year from husmess
activities {such as thoss raported on lines 2, 8a, and 7a, amang others)? . . . . . .« . . 3%5a v
b 1 "Yes" to line 354, has the organization filad a Form 990-T for the year? If “No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O [88b]| v

¢ Was the organization a section 501{c)(4), 501 (L)(5), or BOT{e){6) organization subject to section 6033(e) notice,
reporting, and proxy tax requirarments during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partit . . . . . a5¢ v
v
v
v

24

36 Did the organization undergo a liquidation, dissolution, termination, or significant disposman of net assets
during the year? If “Yes,” complete applicable parts of ScheduleN . . . . . e e e e 36
37a  Enter amount of political expenditures, direct or indirect, as desaribed in the mstmchonsb» {3
b Did the organization fila Form 1120-POL forthis year? . . . N 37h
38a  Did the organization borrow from, or make any loans to, any ofﬁcer, dxre.ctor, irustee cr key employee or were
any such loans made In a prior year and still outstanding at the end of the tax year covered by this ratumn?
b 1f “Yes,” complete 8cheduje L, Part I and enter the total amount involved . . . . {38b
39 Section 501{c)(7) organizations, Enten
a Initiation fess and capital contributions included online® . . . . . . . . . . (8%
b Qross receipts, included on line 9, for public use of club facilites . . 38b
40a  Section BO1{c)3) organizations, Enter amount of tax imposed on the orgamzatmn durmg the vear under:
section 4911 » ; section 4412 » isectlon 4055
b Section 501{c)(3), 501{c)4 ) and 501( e}{29) organizations. DId the or qanlzatton ghgage In any ssotion 4858
excess benefit transaction during the year, or did it engage in an excess benefit ransaction In a prior year
that has not been reported on any of its prior Forms 990 or 880-EZ7 If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | laob! v
¢ Section 5a1(c)3), 501(c)(4), and 501 (cH29) organizations, Enter amount of tax imposed gr :
on organization managers or disqualifled pergons during the year under sections 4912,

} G55, ANGABE8 . . . . e e e B
: d Section 501{c)3), 501(c)4), and 501(c}20) or‘ganizations. Enter amount of tax on line
40c raimbursed bythe crgamzation P A

e All organizations, Al any time during the tax year, was the organization & party to a promblted tax shelter
transaction? If "Yes,” complete Form 8886-T , . . . . . .

41 List the states with which & copy of this retum is filed »

42a  The organization's books are in care of I _ . . Telephone no. »
Locatedat 2P+ 4 >

b At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority over

a financial account in a foreign country {such a8 a bank account, secutities account, or other financial aceount)?
If “Yes,” enter the name of the forelgn country »
See the instructions for exceptiong ahd filing requirements for FInCEN Form 114, Report of Forsign Bank and
Financtal Accounts (FBAR),

.

¢ Atany time during the calendar year, did the organization malntaln an office outside the Unitad States? | 42¢ I
If “Yes,” anter the name of the forelgn sountry b
43 Saction 4947(a)(1) nonexermpt charitable trusts fifing Form 990-EZ in lieu of Form 1041 ~Checkhere . . . . . . b []
and entar the amount of tax-exempt interest received or acorued during the taxyear . . . . . » L%l

Yes| No

44a Did the organization maintaln any donor advised funds dun‘ng the year? If “Yes,” Form 580 must be Lo
completed instead of Form $90-EZ AN NN

b Did the organization operate one or miore hospital delmles dunng the year? If “Yes." Form 980 must be

completed instead of Form 990-EZ

Did the organization racelva any paymaents for Jndoor tanning services durmg the year'? .
d I “Yég” to line 44¢, has the organization filed a Form 720 to rapor! these paymen’cs? i "No " prov:de an
explanation in Schedule © . . . . . PN e
45a  Did the organization have a controfied anttty w?thln ihe meanlng of qet,lion 512(b {1 d)? e e e e
b Did the organization recelve any payrmant from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity within the

meaning of section 512)(13)7? I “Yes,” Form 880 and Schedule R may need to be completed instead of {
Form 990-EZ, See instructions e e e e e e e 48b v

Form B90-BZ (2018

v

fed






i
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Yes|No

46 Did the organization engagae, directly ot indirectly, in political campalgn aclivities on behalf of or in apposition
to candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complels Schedule G, Partl . . . . . . . . . . . . . 46 En

A Section 501(¢)(3) Organizations Only
All section 501(c)(3) organizations must answer questions 47-48b and 52, and complete the tables for lIines

50 and 51.
Check if the organization used Scheddle O to respond to any questioninthls Partmvt . . . . . ., . . [
Yes| No
47  Did the organlzation engage In lobbying activities or have a section 501 (h) alection in effect during the tax
year? Iif “Yas," complete Schedule C, Patlt . . . . RN 47 v K
48  ls the organization a school as described in section 170()(1 (A u)’? If “Yes complats Schedule E .. .. 48 v B
4pa Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization? . . . . . . 493 v
b If “Yes," was the related organization a section 827 organization? . . 49b

50  Complete this table for the organization’s five highest compensated employees (othear than oﬁtceu, dlrectors trustees, and key
employees} who each received more than $100,000 of compensation from the orgenization. If thers Is nons, enter "None.”

; . ) Health benefits,
(b} Average {o} Repartable g o . .
. a : ributions to einployes | {e) Estimaled amount of
(%) Nare and W1z of esich employes hours per wesk companaation eontriout VY i
devoted toposifion. | (Forma W-2/1098-MISC) t"”““";ﬁti’;%,ﬂ'g‘é:ﬁ'“’m ather compansation
f Total number of other employees pald over $100,000 , . . . »

51 Cornplete this table for the organization's five highest ccmpensated independent contractors who each received more than
$100,000 of compen%ahon from the organization, If therg is none, arter “Nong,”

{a) Name and buaingas address of each independent contractor (b) Typo of sorvice (¢} Compansation
d Total number of other Independent contractors each receiving over $100,000 . .
52  Did the orgarilzation complets Schedule A? Note: All saction 501( }3) organizations must attach a
completed Schedule A . . . Coe v e e e OYes DN

Unider penaities of perjury, | de-cla(e that Hhave axamined this retun, lncluding dsooripanying sct\adules and sutaments, and m e hest of my knowlstige and bellef, t is
{rue, Gorrect, and aomplam Declaration oi pragﬁvnr (other thnn officen) ta bmad on aft Information of which praparer hag any knowlodge.

) ‘"NAQM%WM@M@ l
Sign Slgnatura ol officer .Jm L')‘
Here Nicole MeCarville, Board Treasurer ) ‘ / \|2 / 1

m ) Typa of print ame and tith

Paid Print/Typo proparer's namo Fraparer's signature bata ohook ] 1 | PN
Pr eparer , sof-aployed
Use Only Flrws nammie  w Finws EIN »

Firm's #ddress » Phong na,
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? Seeinstructions , , . , . . . . . . ®» [ ]Yes LINo

Form 990-EZ £2018)
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support
{Form 980 or 990-EZ)

Complafe If the atganization is a saction 801(c)(3) mganlzéﬁon ar a seclion 4847(a){f) nohexempt charitablo truat. ) _ -
Department of the Treaswy ¥ Attach to Form 980 or Form 890-EZ, Open to Public
fntermal Revenue Servics > Go o www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions anid the latest informution, Inspection -
Name of the organization Employer idenlification tumber
Community of Concern 421031604

R Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is nol a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 [ A ehureh, converttion of ehurches, or assoclation of churches described in section 170(bB)(1)(AN).
2 [J A school described in section 170{){1)AN). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-E2),)
38 [] A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
4[] A madical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described In section 170{b}(AHANIH). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state:
5 [T An organization operatad for the borefil of & coilege or university owned or operated by a governmental Unit described i
saction 170(b){1)(A)iv). {Complete Part |I.)
6 [ Atederal, state, or local government or governmental unit describad in section 170{b)}1}{A)v).
7 [T An organization that normally recelves a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section T70{b){1){A){vi). Complete Parf 1)
8 [ A community trust described In section 170{b}(1}{A)(V). (Complete Part 1)

8 [:} Ar agricuftural ressarch organization described in seation 170(b}(1){A)ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or @ non-langd-grant college of ggriculture (ses instrustions), Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

10 An organization that normally recaives! (1) more than 33%a% of 1S support frofn coritributions, iembership fees, and gross
receipts from activities relatad to its exempt functions—-subjett to certain excaptions, and {2) no morg than 33%a% of its
support from gross investmant income and unrelated business taxable incoms Sless section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975, See section 508(a)(2). (Complota Part 1)

11 ] An organizafion organized and oparated exclusively to test for public safety, See section 508{a}{4).

12 [7] An organization organized arid operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of ene or more publicly supported organizations described In section 508{a){(1) or seetion 509(a}(2)., See section 509{a){3).
Check the box inlires 124 through 124 that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a ] Typel Asupporiing organization operated, supervised, or controllad by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported orgariization(s) the powsr to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustess of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Ssctions A and B.

b ] Type Il A supporting organization supewised or controlled in connaction with s supported organization{s), by having
control or managament of the supporting organization vested ir the safne persons that control or manage the supportad
arganization{s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

¢ [ Type it functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions), You must complete Part [V, Sections A, D, and E,

d I Type It non-functiohally integrated. A supporting organization aparatad in connection with its supporied organization(s)
that is not functionally Integrated. The organization generally must satisty a distribution requirement and an atietiveness
requirsment (see instructions), You must complete Part IV, Ssctions A and D, and Part V.,

e [ Chaeck this box if the organization recelved a written determination from the IRS that It s a Type |, Type I, Typa Il
functionally Integrated, or Type i non-functionally integrated stipporting organization,

f  Enterthe number of supported organizations . . . . . . . . . . .o L. oL [
g Provids the following information about the supported organization(s). ) )

(i} Name of supporied arganizailon (1) BN U5 Type of arganization | v} 5 the organization | (v} Amaunt of monstary i} Ameunt of
{deseribad on lines 110 | fsted it your govetring support see athor suppott (see
above {sas instructions) dovlmant? Instructions) instructions)

Yes Mo

A)

{8

©

{0)

(B

Total ) T Joe o ]

For Paperwork Reduction Act Native, see the Instructions for Form 890 or 890-EZ. Crt, No, 11285F Soheduls A (Form B30 or 950-EZ) 2018
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Sehedula A (Form 980 or 990-E7) 2018

Page 2

Support Schedule for Orgamzahons Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(w) and 170({b )(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box anline 8, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization falled to qualify under

Part Il If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Iil)

§ection A. Public Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) » | {a) 2014 ‘ (b} 2015 {c) 2018 {d) 2017 {e) 2018 {f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees recejved, (Do not
include any “unusual grants.) ,

2  Tax revenues levied for the
organlzation’s  baneflt and elther paid
to or expended on fts behalf

3  The value of sewvices or faclities
turnished by & governmental uriit to the
organization without eharge ,

Total, Add lines 1 through 3

The portion of tolal conlributions by [
each  person  {other than a |
governmental unit of publicly |
supported organization) included on §
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, cofumn {f} .

6 Public support, Subtract line § from line 4 |;

Section B, Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » | (a) 2014 {h) 2015 {r) 2018 ) 2017 {e) 2018 {0 Total

7 Ampunts fromi line 4

8  Gross income fraom interest, dlvidends
payments recelved on securities toans,
rents, royalties, and Income from
sinllar sources .

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whather o not the business
is regularly carred on

10 Other income, Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
{Explain in Part V1) |

11 Total support, Add lines 7 throuqh 10

12 Gross recelpts from refated activities, ete, (see mstmcﬁons) : . . -. 12[

13 First five years. If the Forrn 890 Is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth or f«fth tax year as a section 501{c){(3)
organization, check this box and stop here .

. I
Section G, GComputation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support parcentage for 2018 (ine 6, column {f) divided by fine 11, column () . . . . 14 %o
15  Public support percertage from 2017 Schedule A, Part il line 14, 15 Y

16a  33':% support test--2018. If the organization did not check the box on Ime iS and hne 14 is 331a% or more, check this

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . N

b 838'% support test—~2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16&, and Ime 15 Is 83‘;5% or mote, check

this box and stop here, The organization qualliies as a publicly supported organization . . . . N

17a  10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2018, If the organization did not check a box on line 18, 184, or 16b and fine 14 {s
10% or mare, and If the organization mests the *facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-ciroumstances” test, The organization qualiﬁes as a publicly supported

organization .

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test— 2017, If the o;gamzanon did not check 3 box on line 13, 18a, 18b, or 174, and line
15 is 10% or mare, and if the organization mests the “facts-and-circumstances® test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meefs the “facts-and-clrcumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported organization . . . N |

18  Private foundation. If the organizatlon did not check a box on lIne 13 16a mb 17a or 17b chec:k thls box and sea

MStructions ~. . L L L o U s L L e e e e e e e e e e o

Schedule A (Forn 090 or 990-82) 2018
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cchedum A {Furm 080 or 990-E2) 2018
Support Schedule for Organizations Described In Section 500(a)(2)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization falled to qualify under Baw 11,
If the organization falls to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)

Page 3

Section A, Public Support

gispew

1

2

¢
8

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} | (a) 2014 | (b} 2015 {c) 2016

id) 2017

() 2018

{f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and menbership fees
raceived, (Do not Include any “unusial grants,”) 40026 46367 57047

57017

64856

25 31

Gross recelpts from admissions, merchandise
sold or wsrvices padormed, of facilities
furnished In any activity that ls related 1o the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose . . . 4118 42041 3854

%

4204

4554

20934

Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section §13

Tax  revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

The valus of services or facllities
fumished by a governmental unit to the
organization without chargs .

Total, Add lines 1 through 5. . . . 44143 50571 50901

61221

£9410

AR W

Amounts included on fines 1, 2, and 3
raceived from disqualified persons

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
recelved  from  other than  disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

Add fines 78 and 7b

Public support, (Subtract lme 7c ﬁom B
ina ) . , . R

Section B, Total Suppart

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » | (4) 2014 {b) 2016 {€) 2016

Q

10a

11

12

13

14

{d) 2017

o) 2018

i) Total

Amounts fromiine8 . . . . . . 44143 B0B71 60901

61221

69470

A0 2lly

Gross Income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities foans, rents,
royaltles, and Incoma from similar sources 0 1588 609

1888

HORS

Unrelated business taxable income {ess
saction 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 |

Add lineg 10aand10b . . . . » 0 1568 608

1888

Unovs

Net income from unrelated busnn@sq
activities not included in line 10b, whather
or nof the business is regularly carrled on

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assots
(Explain in Part V1) .

Total support, (Add lines 9, 10c 11,
and 12) . . . . . 44143 52189 41510

61221

71299

29093\

First five years, If the Form 990 Is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(¢)(3)

ofganization, check this box and stop hers |

. » [
Section €, Computation of Public Support Percan’cage B}
18 Public support percentage for 2018 (ine 8, column (), divided by fine 13, Golimn n . i8 9 %
18 Public support percentage from 2017 Schadule A, Part 1l line 15 16 99 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2018 (ine 10c, column (), divided by line 13, column {)) . 17 1%
18  Investment income percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part lIl, line 17 18 1 %
19a 33'3% support tests- 2018, If the organization did rof chack the box on line 14 and lme m is more than 33148, and line
17 1s not more than 3814%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organlzation . ¥ [
b 33'%% support tests— 2017, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or fine 19a, and line 16 Is more than 83%a%, and
line 18 Is not more than 33'4%., chack this box and stop here. The arganization qualifles as a publicly supported organization » [}
20

[Private foundation, If the organization <id not check a box on lina 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and ses Instructions [

Sohedule A {(Form 880 or 980-£2) 2018





Schodule A {Form 890 or 900-EZ) 2018

Page 4

Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part L If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part ], complste Sections A and G. if you checked 12¢ of Part |, complets
Sections A, D, and E, If you cliecked 12d of Part |, complete Sectjons A and D, and complete Part V)

Section A. All Bupporting Qrganizations

1

3a

4a

5a

9a

10a

Are all of the organization's supporied organizations listed by name 1 the organization's governing
dacuments? If "No,” describe In Part VI how the supported organizations are designated, If dasignated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historlc and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supporied organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under saction 509{a)(1) or (27 JF "Yes,™ explaip In Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described In sectlon 5084a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a suppotied organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (8)7 If “Yes,” answer
{b) and (&) below.

Did the arganization confirm that sach supported organization qualified under section 501(c)4), (&), or (8) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? /f “Yes,” describe In Part VI when and how the
organization mada the determination,

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170{c){2)(B)
purposes? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization put In place to ensure such use,

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization™)?

“Yes," and If you checked T2a or 12b in Part I, answer {b) and (¢} below.

Bid the organization have ultimate control and discretion In deciding whether to make granis to the foreign
supporled organization? If “Yes,” dascribe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by orin conneactivn with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign suppotried organization that does not have an IRS determination |

under sections 501{c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)7 If *Yis,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that afl suppart to the forelgn supporied organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If *Yes,”
answer (b} and (c) below {if applicabla). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including () the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for sach such action;
(i) the authority under the organization’s arganizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendrment to the organizing document).

Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an avent beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization pravide support (whether In the form of grants or the provision of sernvices of facilities) to
anyona other than (i) its supported organizations, {if) Individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of jig supporisd organtzations, or i) other suppaorting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization's suppgrted organizations? If “Yes,” provide detail In Part VI,

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compansation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
{as defined In section 4858({c)BYCY), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity
with regard to a substantial contributor? If *Yes, " complete Fart | of Schedule L. (Form 990 or 990-E2).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If “Yas,” complete Part | of Scheduta L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as deflned in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (20?2 I “Yes,” provide detall in Part /1.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in fine 8a) hold a controliing interest in any sntity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes,” provide detsil in Pait V1.

Did a disqualified person (as defined In line 82) have an ownership imterest in, or derlve any personal benefit
from, assets i which the supporting organization also had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI,

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 becauss of section

4943(0 (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Nl non-functionally integrated
suppuorting organizations)? If “Yes,"” answer 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schadule C, Form 4720, to |

delermine whather the organizalion had excess business holdings.,)

Yes

No

Schedule A (Form 890 or 080<EZ) 2018
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%hedule A{Form 880 or 990-E2) 2018

Supporting Organizations (confinued)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who diractly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b} and (c)
below, the governing body of & supported organization? 11a
b Afamily member of a person described In () above? 11h
A 35% controlled antity of a parson described in (&) or (b) above? If “Yes” fo a, b, or ¢, provide detall In Part VI, 11¢

Pugs 5

Section B, Type | Supporting Organizations

1

Did the directors, trustess, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appolnt or elect at least a majority of the organization’s dirsctors or trustess at all imas during the
tax yoar? If “No,” dascribe In Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supstvised, or
conirollet! the organization’s activities. It the organization had maore than one supported organization,

desaribe how the powers to appoint andior remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
arganiizations and what conditions or restrictions, If any, applied to such powers during the ax year.

Did the organlzation operate for the benefit of any suppotted organization other than the supporfed
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled tha supporting organization? If “Yas,” explaln In Part
VI how providing such benefil carled out the purposes of the supporled organization(s) thal operated,
supsvised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Section C, Type 1l Supporting Organizations

1

Wars & majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majarity of the directors
or trustess of sach of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If “No,” describa in Part Vi how control
or managemant of the supporting organization was vested In the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).

Section D. All Type il Supporting Organizations

1

Did the organization provide to each of ite supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax vear, fi} a written notice deseribing the lype and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, {il) a copy of the Form 690 that was most racently filed as of the date of notification, and (i) coples of the
arganization's goveming dotuments in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

Ware any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either () appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the gaverning body of a supported organization? Iif “No,” explain ih Part Vi how
the organization maintalned a close and continuous working refationshin with the suppartad organization(s).

By reason of the relationship described In (2), did the organization’s supportsd organizations have a
significant volee In 1he organization’s invéstment policies and in directing the use of ths organization's
income or assats at all imes during the tax year? If "Yas,” dascribe in Part VI tha rofa the organization’s
supported organfzations played in this regard.

Yes

No

3

Section E, Type Il Functionally Integrated Supparting Organizations

1
a
b
G

2
a

Check the box naxt to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Parl Test during the year (see instructions),

{1 The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below,
{11 The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 bejow.,

{71 The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entily (see instruct

Activitles Tost, Answer (a) snd (b) below.

Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year dirsctly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organlzalion was respongive? If "Yes,” ther in Part VI identify
those supported arganizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported arganizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activitizs,

DId tha activities described in {8) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been sngaged in? If “Yes,” explain in Part Vi the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvament,

Parent of Supported Organlzations, Answer (a) and (b) below.

Did the organization have the power o regularly appoint or alect a majority of the officers, directors, oy
trustees of edch of the supported organizations’? Provide datalls in Part VI,

Did the arganization exercise a substantial degrse of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

.0 its supported organizetions? 7 "Yes,” deseribe in Fart VI the role played by the organizalion in this regard,

Yes

ons).
No

3b

Schedute A {Form 880 or 950.E2) 2018
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Paga 6

m Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supportmg Organizations

1 [ Check here if the arganization satislied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part V). See
instructions. All other Type Il non-functionally Integrated supporting organizations must coruplste Sections A through E.

Section A~Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

{B) Current Year
{optional)

1 Nel short-derm capital gain

2 Regoveriss of priorsyear distributions

3 Other gross income (see Instructions)

4 Add lines 1 through 3.

5 Depreclation and deplation

fe 8- SEARE M TS

8 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, consarvation, or
maintenance of property held for production of Income (ses Instructions)

fe

7 Other expenses (ses instructions)

~

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, §, and 7 from line 4)

Section B-Minimum Assst Amount

{A) Prior Year

{B) Current Year
{optanal)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assels {see
Instrisctions for shor tax year or assets held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of securities

b Average monihly cash balances

 Falr rarket value of other non-exempt-use assets

d Total {add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

a Discount clairmed for blockage or other
Tactors {explain in detall in Part V)

2 Acquisition Indebtedness applicable lo non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 14, 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions). 4
5 Nat value of non-exempt-use asseats (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5]
6 Multiply ine & hy 035, 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distribttions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8

Section C—Distributable Amourit

Current Yaar

1 Adjusted nat income for prior year (from Section A, fine 8, Column A)

2 Enter 85% of line 1.

3 Minimum asset amount for prior ysar {from Section B, line 8, Column A)

4 Entter greater of line 2 orling 8,

& Income tax imposed in prior year

Clen b des[ro e

6 Distributable Amount. Subtractline 5 from iing 4, unless 3ub]ect to
emergency temporary raduction (ses instructions),

7 [ Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functianatly imaqrated Type 1l supportmq organization (se

instructions).

Schedula A {Form 980 or 890-E2) 2018
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Scheduls A (Form 890 or 990-£2) 2018 ) .
IEAa8  Type 11 Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations {continued)
Section D-Distributions

Fage T

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to éupportad arganizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amourts paid to petform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expsnses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempi-use assety

Qualified set-aside amounts (pror IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part Vi) Seeinstructions.

Total annual distributions, Add lines 1 through 8,

o i~{omidiw

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization ié'reesponsive

(provide detalls In Part V1), Sae instructions.

@«

Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, ling 6

Line 8 armount divided by line 8 amount

Section E~Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

0

Excess Dislributions

{i®)
Underdistributions
Pre-2018

{ii)
Distributable
Amount for 2018

'Distﬁbutable'amount for 2018 from Section C, line 8

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2018
(reasonable cause required ~explaln in Part Vi), See
Instructions.

Exoess distributions carryover, i any, 10.2018

From 2013

From2014 . .

From 2015

From 2018

From2017 . . . . .

Taotal of lines 3a through e

Applisd to underdistributions of prior;yearsm

Applied to 2018 distributable amount

Carryover Trom 2013 not applied (ses instructions)

=ik |~e |laioic|s

Ramainder. Subtract lines 3g, 8h, and 8l from 31,

-

Distributions for 2018 from
Section D, line 72 3

Applied to underdistributions of pv’ior-yea'rsv

o

Applied to 2018 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4,

Ramaining underdistributions for years prior to 2018, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and tiqfrom line 2. For rasult
greater than zero, explain In Part Vi, See instructions,

Remalning underdistributions for 2018, Subtract lines 3h
and 4% from fine 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI, 8ea ingtructions,

Excess distributions carryaver to 2019, Add lines 3§
and 4¢.

Breakdown of line 7

Excoss from 2014 .

Excess from 2015 .

Excess from 2016 |

QIR0 IO n

Excess from 2017 , .

Excass from 2018 .

Sehedule A (Form 890 or 880-E2) 2018
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Sohadulo A (Form 890 or 450-67) 2018 Page 8

GE&U  Supplemental Information, Provide the explanations required by Part il, line 10; Part i, line 17a or 17b; Part
H, fine 12; Part IV, Section A, lings 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4¢, 53, 6, 8a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Pant IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, 8sction D, lines 2 and 8; Part 1V, Sestion E, lines 16, 2a, 2h,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1, Part V, Sectlon B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8, and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also compleats this part for any additional information, (See instructions.)

Schadule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018





Schedule B

. OMB No. 1846-0047 -
Schedule of Contributors bbb

(Form 990, 990-E2, 25 7

gt 99[0_~P!:) o » Attach to Form 890, Form 890-EZ, or Form 990-PF, /2,(@) 1 8

el Fevetius envice. . PGo to wwwiirs.gov/Form90 for the latestinformation. |

Name of the organization Ernployer identification number

Community of Concern o 421031604

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Forrm 980 or 990-E2Z 501{c){ 3 ) ({enter number) organization

1 4947(@)(1) nonexsmpt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
[71 527 political organtzation

Formt 980-PF [ 501(c)8) exempt private foundation
1 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

] 501(c)(@) taxable private foundation

Check If your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Spactal Rule,

Note: Only a section 801(c){7), (8), or (10} orgariization can cheok boxes for bath the General Rule and a Special Rule, Sea
nstructions,

Gengral Rule

For an arganization fillng Form 840, 890-52, or 990-PF that recelved, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor, Complete Parts | and Il See instructions for deterrining a
contributor’s total contributions.

Spacial Rules

[ Foran organization described in section 501(c)(8) filing Form 990 or $90-EZ that met the 33V/:% support fest.of the
regulations under sections 508{a)(1) and 170 ANV, that chacked Scheduie A (Form 990 or 890-EZ), Part Il, line
13, 168, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the yeay, total contributions of the greater of (1)
$5,000; or {2) 2% of the amount on (1) Form 890, Part VI, fine Th; or (i)} Form 990-EZ, fine 1. Complete Parts | and 1L,

{3 For an organization described In section 501 (6)(?), (8), or (10} filing Form 890 or 990-EZ that recelved from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, chatitable, sclentific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to childran or aniimals. Completa Parts | {entering
“NAAY in column (b) Instead of the contdbutor name and address), N, and il

) For an organization described In seclion $01(a)(7), (8), or (10) fling Form 890 or 990-EZ that recelved from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusivaly for relligious, chartable, ete., purposes, but tio such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter hera the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, sto., purpose. Dot complete any of tha parls unless the
Genaral Rule applies o this organization because it recelved nonexclusivaly religlous, charltable, etc., contrlbutions
totaling $5,000 or more during the year . .. )

Caution: An arganization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Spacial Rules dossn’t file Schedule B (Form 880,

980-EZ, or 990-PF), but i must answer “No® on Part IV, ling 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on ling H of its Form 880-EZ or on its

Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to cerlify that it doesn’t meet the flling requirements of Schedule 8 (Form 990, 960-E2Z, or 980-PP),

For Paperwark Beduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 950, 09082, or 950-PE, i, No. S0814X Behedula B (Form 890, 990-BZ, or 090-PF) (2018)
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Behadule B (Form 850, 080-E2, or 980-PF) (2018)

Pags 3

Name of organization

Emplayey ldentification number

EYIR]  Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed,

"";) No. (b) FMV { € timate) @
rom ' MV for estimate o
Part} Description of nohcash property given (Sse Instructions.) Date receivad
fom. ) MV for ostimate) «
fram - . ! . or estimate )
Part} Description of honcash property given {See instructions.) Data received
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, ' $ -
g ) FMV (or ostimat o
Pr:r_m Dascription of noncash property given S e(ggt‘ffc;ng ) Date received
e pnnme e - , e
(?) No. () FMV ( ) timate) {d)
rom . by i or estimate ;
Part ] Description of noncash proparly given (See Instructions.) Date received
o & FMV { ) e ) ()
rom . ! . or estimate ~
Part | Dascription of noncash property given (Boe Instructions.) Date received
emrretmenieren - - C O SR
e ) EMV for ost ; ) ()
from . ] or astimate, ol
Part | Description of noncash property given (Ses instructions,) Date received
— $

Séhedulo B {Form 540, 990-EZ, or 890-PF (2016)





Sehuduln B (Form 900, BO0-EZ, or $00-PF) (2018}

Page 4

Namae of organization

Employar identifleation number

BRI Exclusively religiaus, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations desctibed in section 501(c)(7), (8], or
{(10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns {a) through () and

the following line entry. For organizations complsting Part Hi, enter the total of exciusively religious, charitable, ete,,
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year, {Enter this information once. See instructions,) » &

Use duplicate copies of Part H| if additional space is needed,

(?.lob;?' {b} Purpose of gift (¢} Use of gift {d) Description of how giftis held
Partl
(&) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(?myc‘; ’ {h} Purpose of gift {c} Use of gift
art — _

{d} Description of how gift is held

Trangferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4

{e} Transfer of gift

Relationship of transferor (o transferee

‘?lé“n?" {b) Purpose of gift (¢) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's namae, address, and ZIP + 4 Realatioriship of transferor to transferee
TayNe ) ) . o ) .
'grom {b} Purpase of gift () Use of gift (d) Bescription of how gift is held
St . 5

Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP 4 4

{e) Transter of giff

Ralationship of transferor to transferse

Schadule 8 (Forr D90, 860-EZ, or 000-PF) (2016)
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j SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB No. 1545-0047
{Form 990 or 990-E7} Complete to provide Information for responses to specific questions on I )
Falm 580 or 890-EZ or to provide any additlonal information, (2@ 1 8
Dapariment of the Treaaury P Attach to Form 9490 or QQO—EZ: " : ‘lOpen tO pubﬁc ;
Intonal Revenye Samvice ¥ Go to www.irs.gov/Form930 for the latest information. . inspection:,
Name of the organtzation Employer identification nimber
Community of Congern 421031604
Y Ve
vevt g LAne Voo . e
PUrchased Foods - 29@9 - e s S st s e At
Contract Labor - 189 e en s o em e s s s et s S e Ao
Eyulpment and Spoclal purchases - 1182 o oeees s e e nenannas
Insurance - 1455 e s es s s e e
Offlee SUpIeS - 3699
Srant Expendilures - 478 e S
nemberships - 30 A R85 A A A A A R R
"){ s a o
¥
For Paperwork Redustion Act Notica, see the Instructions for Form 880 or 090-E2, CGat, No, 51058K "Scheduls 0 {Form 890 or §90-EZ) (2018)
!
_—





Community of Concern

2019 Budget Budget

, 12/31/2019

301 Individual Contributions $ 16,000.00
302 Organization Contributions $ 16,000.00
308 United Way $ 3,750.00
309 County S 3,000.00
310 State Contract S 4,203.00
311 City Support $ 5,000.00
312 Grants-Private $  2,500.00
331 Investment Income S 1,000.00
Total Income 5 51,453.00
401 Purchased Foods S 2,500.00
411 Salaries $ 22,680.00
412 Payroll Taxes S 1,735.55

Health Insurance
414 Contract Labor
421 Equipment
422 Special Projects
435 Insurance 1,600.00
441 maintenance & repairs 1,000.00

5 2,793.00
)
$
s
$
S
444 Miscellaneous $  500.00
$
$
5
$
S

1,000.00
1,000.00
2,500.00

451 Office Supplies 500.00
453 Postage 500.00

Printing & Publications 350.00
465 Rent 12,000.00
471 Travel 200.00
475 Utilities S 6,000.00
Total Expenses $ 56,858.55
Net Income (Loss) $ (5,405.55)

-10.51%
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Community of Concern

301 Individual Contributions
302 Organization Contributions
308 United Way
309 County
310 State Contract
311 City Support
312 Grants-Private
331 Investment Income
Total Income

401 Purchased Foods
411 Salaries
412 Payroll Taxes
413 Health Insurance
414 Contract Labor
421 Equipment
422 Special Projects
435 insurance
441 maintenance & repairs
444 Miscellaneous
451 Office Supplies
453 Postage
Printing & Publications
459 Prof Memberships & Dues
465 Rent
471 Travel
475 Utilities
476 Grant Expenses
Total Expenses

Net Income (Loss)

2020 Prelim
Budget

$15,000.00
$25,000.00
$4,000.00
$3,000.00
$4,000.00
$5,000.00
$1,000.00
1$750.00

$57 750.00

$3,000.00
$22,020.73
$1,684.56
$4,224.60
$1,000.00
$1,000.00
$3,000.00
$3,000.00
$500.00
$250.00
$1,200.00
$500.00

S-
$500.00
$11,400.00

S-
$6,300.00
$400.00

$59,979.88

$(2,229.88)
-3.86%





Community Of Concern
322 West 3™ Street
Carroll, Iowa 51401
712-792-5150

Roxanne Reinart, Direct

Description of Services:

The Carroll Community Of Concern Food Pantry was established in Aug. of 1981. With

the generous help of local churches, schools, groups,businesses and individuals, city and
county funding sources over the last 38 years we have been able to provide assistance to

thousands of Carroll county residents in need.

We serve Carroll County residents and the homeless. Since we are a private non profit
agency, we do not need to follow income guidelines to provide help to persons in
emergency or critical need. Our services are meant to help people whom other agencies
may not be able to help. We do not let any one truly in need go hungry. We provide a
balanced meal when we provide food for families. We are able to provide meat, bread,
produce, fruit, canned and packaged foods.

More than half of our budget is provided by local community support and the rest with
the help from the City, Carroll County Board of Supervisors, Carroll United Way, and a
small state volunteer contract. We also apply for any grants available to us to purchase
any necessary items needed at the food pantry.

Referrals are received by others. We are seeing more working families. Our office hours
are Mon. through Fri. 8 am to 11:30 am. And by aapt.

In 2018 we served 921 families with 2923 people. As of the end of Oct we served 841
households. Some of the families we see fall between the cracks as they would not
qualify for any other government program. The average food call is values around 300.00
and is meant to get people over the emergency they are in when they seek our assistance.

There is a true need to help the working poor in Carroll County for those that would
otherwise have no other place to go in time of need. We appreciate your consideration for
funding so we may continue to help those in need.

Thank you.
Roxie Reinart
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